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AYNE, M OO RE 6,. tIERRINGTO N, LLI 

C[RIIfI[D PUBLICACCOUNTANIS 

NDEPENDENT AUDITO R'S REPO RT 

The Honorable Jim Shapkoff, Jr., M ayor 
and Mem bers of the City Council 
City of Leesville, Louisiana 

W e have audited the accom panying primary government financial statements and the com bining, individual 
fund, and account group financial statements of the City of Leesville, Louisiana, as of and for the year 
ended June 30, 2001, as listed in the table of contents. These financial statem ents are the responsibility 
of the m anagem ent of the City of Leesville, Louisiana. O ur responsibility is to express an opinion on these 
financial statem ents based on our audit. 

Except as discussed in the following paragraph, we conducted our audit in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of Am erica and the standards applicable to financial 
audits contained in Governm ent AuOitJng Standards, issued by the Com ptroller General of the United 
States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial statements are free of material m isstatement. An audit includes exam ining, on a test 
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes 
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estim ates m ade by m anagem ent, as well as 
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. W e believe that our audit provides a reasonable 
basis for our opinion. 

As m ore fully explained in Note 1, the financial statem ents of the General Fixed Assets Account Group 
include only assets acquired subsequent to 1971. The cost of fixed assets included in the General Fixed 
Assets Account Group acquired prior to 1972 is not recorded. Accounting principles generally accepted 
in the United States of Am erica require the recording of fixed assets at cost, or estimated historical cost, 
if cost records are not available. It is not practicable to determ ine the effects of the unrecorded general fixed 
assets, if any, on the financial statem ents. 

HARYIN A JlINEAI/, CP.A ROI[II L. IITIBM, [.P.A =[BECCA B. MORRIS, C,P.A 

I~. f|[O RANOOK [P.A ROO[ll W. OYOBl. i'P.A MICHA[I I JltMEAII. C.P.A 

IlK(St f SASS[II. [ P.A L. PAt/[ HO0|. r.~.A 

A  

1 



PM!H 
PAYNE, M O ORE & HERRINGTON, LLP 

The Honorable Jim Shapkoff, Jr., M ayor 
and M em bers of the City Council 
City of Leesville, Louisiana 

A prim ary government is a legal entity or body politic and includes all funds, organizations, institutions, 
agencies, departm ents, and offices that are not legally separate. Such legally separate entities are referred 
to as component units. In our opinion, except for the effects of such adjustments, if any, as might have 
been determ ined to be necessary due to the m atter discussed in the previous paragraph, the prim ary 
government financial statements referred to in the first paragraph present fairly, in all material respects, the 
financial position of the prim ary governm ent of the City of Leesville, Louisiana, as of June 30, 2001, and 
the results of its operations and cash flows of its proprietary fund types for the year then ended in conformity 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of Am erica. Also, in our opinion, except 
for the effects of such adjustments, if any, as might have been determined to be necessary due to the 
m atter discussed in the previous paragraph, the com bining, individual fund, and account group financial 
statements referred to in the first paragraph present fairly, in all m aterial respects, the financial position of 
each of the individual funds and account groups of the City of Leesville, Louisiana, as of June 30, 2001, the 
results of operations of such funds and the cash flows of individual proprietary funds for the year then ended 
in conform ity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of Am erica. 

However, the primary governm ent financial statem ents, because they do not include the financial data of 
the com ponent units of the City of Leesville, Louisiana, do not purport to, and do not, present fairly the 
financial position of the City of Leesville, Louisiana, as of June 30, 2001, and the results of its operations 
and cash flows of its proprietary fund types for the year then ended in conform ity with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of Am erica. 

As discussed in Note 1 to the financial statements, the City changed its m ethod of accounting for sales tax 
revenue as required by the provisions of Statem ent No. 33, Accounting and Financial Reporling for 
Nonexchange Transactions, of the G overnm ental Accounting Standards Board. 

In accordance with Governm ent Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report, dated Novem ber 29, 
2001, on our consideration of the internal control over financial reporting of the City of Leesville, Louisiana, 
and our tests of its com pliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants. That 
report is an integral part of an audit perform ed in accordance with Governm ent Auditing Standards and 
should be read in conjunction with this report in considering the results of our audit. 



PM!H 
PAYN E, M O O RE & H EB, RIN GTO N . LLP 

The Honorable Jim Shapkoff, Jr., M ayor 
and M em bers of the City Council 
City of Leesville, Louisiana 

O ur audit was conducted for the purpose of form ing an opinion on the prim ary governm ent financial 
statem ents taken as a w hole and on the com bining, individual fund, and account group financial statements. 
The accom panying financial inform ation listed as additional inform ation in the table of contents is presented 
for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial statem ents of the City of 
Leesville, Louisiana. Such information has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the 
audit of the aforem entioned financial statem ents, and accordingly, we express no opinion on it, 

Novem ber 29. 2001 

z zP 
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REVENUES 

Taxes 

Licenses and permits 

Intergovernmental 

Charges for services 

Fines and forfeitures 
Interest 
Other 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Current 

General government 

Public safety 

Public works 
Economic development 

Culture and recreation 

Debt service 
Principal 

Interest and fiscal charges 
Capital outlay 

Total Expenditures 

CITY OF LEESVILLE, LOUISIANA 

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
ALL GOVERNM ENTAL FUND TYPES 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2001 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Proceeds from capital lease transactions 

Operating transfers in (out) 
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

EXHIBIT B 

Genera 

567,521 

344,556 

161,424 

70,992 

111,442 

48 
100.181 

Special 
Revenue 

Government 

Debt 
Service 

Total 

Capital (Memorandum 
Projects Only) 

$1,742,846 $ 162,238 $ 

65,631 

430.438 

4,900 25,752 
636 

554.974 

42 
48 

1,356,164 2,244,451 187,990 555,064 

458,734 

1,052,149 
544,415 
118.511 

91,759 

36,917 
78.482 

2,380,967 

63,591 

772.080 

236.536 

. 
22 3

_~ 9_60 
1,094,567 

455,000 

142,741 

597.741 

$ 2,472,605 
344,556 

782,029 

501,430 
111,442 

30,742 
100,865 

4.343.669 

522,325 

1,824,229 

544,415 
118,511 

236,536 

546,759 

179,658 
551.310 652.152 

551,310 4.624.585 

1,024,803) 1,149.884 (409,751) 3,754 (280,916) 

58,990 
1,000,348 

1.059.338 
(1~083t594) 
(1,083,59~ ) 

427.000 (31754) 
58,990 
340.000 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES 
AND OTHER FINANCING USES 34

,535 66,290 17,249 

FUND BALA NCES, BEGINNING OF YEAR 

As previously reported 

Prior period adjustment - change in accounting principles 

As restated 

465,503 

. 
158~638 

735.321 

- 624,141 735.321 

34,535 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 

$ 690,431 $ 752.570 

118,074 

1,200,824 
158.638 

1.359.462 

$ - $ 1t477p536 
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CITY OF LEESVILLE, LOUISIANA 
COM BINED STATEM ENT O F REVENUES, EXPENSES, 

AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS (ACCUMULATED DEFICIT) 
ALL PRO PRIETARY FUND TYPES 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2001 

O PERATING REVENUES 
Charges for services 

Other 

Total O perating Revenues 

O PERATING EXPENSES 

Salaries and fringe benefits 
Repairs and m aintenance 

Depreciation 

Other operating expenses 

Claim s paid 
Insurance prem ium s 

Total Operating Expenses 

O PERATING INCO M E 

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 
Ad valorem taxes 

Interest revenue 
Interest expense and fiscal charges 

Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 

NCOME (LOSS) BEFORE OPERATING TRANSFERS 

OPERATING TRANSFERS (OUT) 

NET INCOME (LOSS) 

RETAINED EARNINGS. BEG INNING O F YEAR 

EXHIBIT D 

Prim ary Governm ent 

Enterprise 
Internal 
Service 

Total 

(Memorandum 
Only) 

$ 1,569,158 $ 279,093 $ 1,848,251 
15.789 15.789 

1,569,158 294.882 1.864.040 

258,374 

154,945 
507,303 

440.536 

1.361.158 

37,345 

341,420 
90.773 

469.538 

258,374 

154,945 

507,303 

477,881 

341,420 
90.773 

1.830.696 

208,000 (174,656) 33,344 

315,534 

7,231 

(222,978) 
99.787 

1.465 

1.465 

315,534 

8,696 

(222,978) 
101.252 

307,787 (173,191) 134,596 

(340,000) 

(32,213) 

851.711 

RETAINED EARNINGS (ACCUMULATED DEFICIT), 
END OF YEAR $ 819,498 

The accom panying notes are an integral part of the financial statem ents 

(173,191) (205,404) 

134.437 986.148 

$ 780,744 



 

CITY OF LEESVILLE, LOUISIANA 
COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW S 

ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2001 

CASH FLOW S FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Operating income (loss) 
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to 
net cash provided by operating activities 
Depreciation 
Provision for doubtful accounts 
Changes in assets and liabilities 
Accounts receivable 
Accounts payable 
Other current liabilities and accrued expenses 
Due from other funds 
Customers' deposits 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 

CASH FLOW S FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Cash overdraft 
Operating transfers out 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Noncapital Financing Activities 

CASH FLOW S FROM CAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Ad valorem taxes 
Proceeds from capitalized leases 
Acquisition and construction of property, plant, and equipment 
Payments of revenue bonds and other indebtedness 
Interest paid on Iong4erm debt 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital Financing Activities 

CASH FLOW S FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Interest received 

Net Cash PJovided by Investing Activities 

NCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH 

CASH. BEGINNING OF YEAR 

CLASSIFIED AS 
Current assets 
Restricted assets 

TOTALS 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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EXHIBIT E 

(Continued) 

Primary Governmenl 

Enterprise 
Internal 
Service 

Total 

(Memorandum 
Only) 

$ 208,000 $ (174,658) $ 33,344 

507,303 
14.088 

(47,152) 
5,700 
464 

13,101 
7.082 

24,027 
6.432 

507,303 
14.088 

(23,128) 
12,132 
464 

13,101 
7,082 

708,586 (144,197) 564,389 

81,163 

(340,000) 
(258,837) 

315,534 
90,162 

(95,481) 
(563,494) 
(204,384) 
(457,663) 

7,231 

7,231 

81,163 

(340,000) 
(258,837) 

315,534 
90,162 

(95,481) 
(553,494) 
(204,384) 
(457,663) 

1.465 8.696 

1.465 8.696 

(683) (142,732) (143,415 

523.162 148,441 671.603 

522.479 

$ 5,709 

5,709 $ 5,709 
522.479 

$ 528,t88 



 

CITY OF LEESVILLE, LOUISIANA 
COM BINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW S 

ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2001 

NONCASH INVESTING, CAPITAL, AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Noncash capital contributions from developers 
Sewer and water lines 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 

Pdmarv Government 

EXHIBIT E 

Concluded) 

Enterprise 
Internal 
Service 

Total 

Memorandum 
Only) 

$ 64,500 $ $ 64,500 
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CITY O F LEESVILLE 
JUNE 30. 2001 

NO TES TO FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

1. REPORTING ENTITY AND SUM MARY O F SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The City of Leesville, Louisiana (the "City") was incorporated by proclamation of the governor on 
February 15, 1900. The City operates under a council - administrator form of governm ent. 

The financial statements of the City of Leesville, Louisiana, (the primary government) have been 
prepared in conform ity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America 
(GAAP) as applied to governmental units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the 
accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. 

The m ore significant of the City's accounting policies are described below 

A. The Financial Reporting Entity 

The City of Leesville is a m unicipal corporation governed by an elected seven-m em ber board. The 
accom panying financial statem ents present only the data of the prim ary governm ent. 

A prim ary governm ent is a legal entity or body politic and includes all funds, organizations, 
institutions, agencies, departm ents, and offices that are not legally separate. These financial statements 
do not include the data of the com ponent units necessary for reporting in conform ity with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of Am erica. 

B. Individual Com ponent Units Not Included in this Report 

The City has two com ponent units w hich are legally separate from the City. The City M arshal and 
the City Judge are elected by the voters of the City of Leesville. This report does not include these 
com ponent units. 

1. The Leesville City Marshal is responsible for enforcing judgments of city court, 
m aintaining order w ithin the city court, and collection of city court fines. 

2. The Leesville City Court is responsible for hearing court cases involving 

violations of city laws and ordinances and for rendering judgments thereon. 

Com plete financial statem ents for each of the tw o com ponent units can be obtained from their 
respective adm inistrative offices. 

Adm inistrative Offices 

Leesville City M arsha 
P.O . Box 1486 
Leesville. Louisiana 

Leesville City Court 
P.O . Box 1486 
Leesville, Louisiana 



 

CITY O F LEESVILLE 
JUNE 30, 2001 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

C. Related O rganization 

The Leesville Housin,q Authority: The Authority is accountable to the City since the City Council 
appoints the Authority's board m em bers. However, since the City does not have the ability to im pose its 
w ill on the Authority and no financial benefit/burden relationship exists, the City is not considered financially 
accountable for the Authority. Accordingly, the Authority is not considered part of the City for financial 
reporting purposes. 

D. Fund Accounting 

The City uses funds and account groups to report its financial position and results of operations. 
Fund accounting is designed to dem onstrate legal com pliance and to aid financial m anagem ent by 
segregating transactions related to certain governm ent functions or activities. 

A fund is a separate accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts. An account group, on 
the other hand, is a financial reporting device designed to provide accountability for certain assets and 
liabilities that are not recorded in the funds because they do not directly affect net expendable available 
financial resources. 

Funds of the City are classified into tw o categories: governmental and proprietary. Each category 
n turn, is divided into separate "fund types". 

G overnm ental funds are used to account for all or m ost of a governm ent's general activities, including 
the collection and disbursement of earmarked monies (special revenue funds), the acquisition or 
construction of general fixed assets (capital projects funds), and the servicing of general long-term debt 
(debt service funds). The general fund is used to account for all activities of the general government not 
accounted for in som e other fund. 

Proprietary funds are used to account for activities sim ilar to those found in the private sector, where 
the determ ination of net income is necessary or useful for sound financial adm inistration. Goods or services 
from such activities can be provided either to outside parties (enterprise funds) or to other departments or 
agencies primarily within the government (internal service funds). 

The General Fixed Asset Account Group is used to account for fixed assets other than those used 
n the proprietary funds. 

The G eneral Long-Term Debt Account G roup is used to account for long-term debt not accounted 
for in other funds. 

E. Basis of Accounting 

The accounting and financial reporting treatm ent applied to a fund is determ ined by its m easurem ent 
focus. All governmental funds are accounted for using a current financial resources measurement focus. 
W ith this m easurem ent focus, only current assets and current liabilities generally are included on the 
balance sheet. Operating statements of these funds present increases (i.e., revenues and other financing 
sources) and decreases (i.e., expenditures and other financing uses) in net current assets. 
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CITY O F LEESVILLE 
JUNE 30, 2001 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

Proprietary funds follow GAAP prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board and 
all Financial Accounting Standards Board's standards issued prior to Novem ber 30, 1989. All proprietary 
funds are accounted for on a flow of econom ic resources m easurem ent focus. W ith this m easurem ent 
focus, all assets associated with the operation of these funds are included on the balance sheet. Fund 
equity (i.e., net total assets) is segregated into contributed capital and retained earnings components. 
Proprietary fund-type operating statements present increases (e.g., revenues) and decreases (e.g., 
expenses) in net total assets. 

The m odified accrual basis of accounting is used by all governm ental fund types. Under the m odified 
accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when susceptible to accrual (i.e., when they become 
both measurable and available). "Measurable" means the amount of the transaction can be determined 
and "available" m eans the am ount is collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to be 
used to pay liabilities of the current period. Expenditures are recorded when the related fund liability is 
incurred. Principal and interest on general long-term debts are recorded as fund liabilities when due or 
when am ounts have been accum ulated in the debt service fund for paym ents to be m ade early in the 
fallow ing year. 

Those revenues susceptible to accrual are property taxes, franchise taxes, grants, interest revenue, 
and charges for services. Fines, perm its, and license revenues are not susceptible to accrual because 
generally they are not m easurable until received in cash. 

The accrual basis of accounting is utilized by proprietary fund types. Under this m ethod, revenues 
are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded at the tim e liabilities are incurred. 

The City may report deferred revenue on its com bined balance sheet. Deferred revenues arise when 
a potential revenue does not m eet both the "m easurable" and "available" criteria for recognition in the 
current period. Deferred revenues also arise when resources are received by the City before it has a legal 
claim to them , as when grant m onies are received prior to the incurrence of qualifying expenditures. In 
subsequent periods, when both revenue recognition criteria are m et or when the City has a legal claim to 
the resources, the liability for deferred revenue is rem oved from the balance sheet and revenue is 
recognized. 

F. C hange In Accounting Principle 

For the year ended June 30, 2001, the City changed its recognition of sales tax revenue in order to 
com ply with Statem ent No. 33, Accounting and Financial Reporting forNonexchange Transactions, of the 
Governm ental Accounting Standards Board. This Statem ent requires the City to recognize sales tax 
revenues in the period when the underlying exchange transaction has occurred and the resources are 
available. The cum ulative effect of applying this Statement is reported as a restatem ent of beginning fund 
balance of the Sales Tax Special Revenue Fund in the accom panying financial statem ents. The beginning 
fund balance of the Sales Tax Special Revenue Fund increased by $158,638. 

15 



 

CITY O F LEESVILLE 
JUNE 30, 2001 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

G . Budgets and Budgetary Accounting 

Budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with GAAP which is also consistent with state law. Annual 
appropriated budgets are adopted for G eneral, Special Revenue, and Debt Service Funds. All annual 

appropriations lapse at the end of the fiscal year. Budgets for capital projects are adopted on a project - 
length basis. Because these non-operating budgets prim arily serve as a m anagement control function, no 
com parison between budgeted and actual am ounts for funds budgeted on this basis is provided in this 
docum ent. Budgets established for proprietary funds are m anagem ent budgets and as such are not 
required to be reported in this docum ent. 

The City follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the financia 
statem ents: 

1. The City Adm inistrator prepares a proposed budget and subm its it to the M ayor and Council no 
later than fifteen days prior to the beginning of each fiscal year. 

2. A sum m ary of the proposed budget is published and the public notified that the proposed budget 
is available for public inspection. At the sam e tim e, the date of a public hearing is published. 

3. A public hearing is held on the proposed budget at least ten days after publication of the call for 
the hearing. 

4. After the holding of the public hearing and com pletion of all action necessary to finalize and 
im plem ent the budget, the budget is adopted through passage of an ordinance prior to the 
com m encem ent of the fiscal year for which the budget is being adopted. 

5. All budgets are controlled at the fund level. Budgetary am endments involving the transfers of 
funds from one fund or project to another or involving increases in expenditures resulting from 
revenues exceeding am ounts estim ated, require the approval of the City Council. Budgeted 
am ounts show n in the financial statem ents are as originally adopted or as am ended from tim e 
to tim e by the Council. 

H. Encum brances 

Encum brance accounting, under which purchase orders and other com m itm ents for the expenditure 
of m onies are recorded in order to reserve that portion of the applicable appropriation, is not em ployed by 
the City. 

Cash and Investm ents 

Management considers all highly liquid investments (including restricted assets) with a maturity of 
three m onths or less when purchased to be cash equivalents. Investm ents, which consist of certificates 
of deposit, are stated at cost, which approxim ates m arket value. 
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J. Short-term  Interfund Receivables/Payables 

During the course of operations, num erous transactions occur between individual funds for goods 
provided or services rendered. These receivables and payables are classified as "due from other funds" 
or "due to other funds" on the balance sheet. 

K. Inventories 

Inventories are valued at cost, which approximates market value, using the first-in/first-out (FIFO) 
m ethod. All inventories are accounted for in the G eneral Fund as assets w hen purchased and recorded 
as expenditures or expenses when consum ed. Inventory item s consum ed by other funds are recorded 
through the interfund receivable/payable accounts. 

L. Restricted Assets 

Certain proprietary fund assets are classified as restricted assets because their use is lim ited by 
applicable bond covenants or by Council action. Various "debt serv ice accounts" segregate resources 
accum ulated for debt service payments of bonds and certificates of indebtedness. "Capital additions and 
contingencies accounts" are used to report resources set aside to m eet unexpected contingencies or to 
fund asset renewals and replacement for the water system . These resources m ay also be used for debt 
service if funds are not otherwise available. "Construction accounts" are used to report funds received from 
loan proceeds that are to be used for construction. 

M . Fixed Assets 

General fixed assets are not capitalized in the funds used to acquire or construct them . Instead, 
capital acquisition and construction are reflected as expenditures in governm ental funds, and the related 
assets are reported in the general fixed assets account group. The City has elected to capitalize public 
domain ("infrastructures") fixed assets consisting of certain improvements other than buildings, including 
roads, bridges, sidewalks, and drainage im provements. Fixed assets acquired after 1971 are valued at 
historical cost if purchased or at m arket value on the date of donation if donated to the City. The cost of 
fixed assets acquired prior to 1972 is not recorded and is not included in general fixed assets. 

Assets in the general fixed assets account group are not depreciated. Depreciation of buildings, 
equipment, and vehicles in the proprietary funds is com puted using the straight-line method over the 
estim ated useful life. 

Interest is capitalized on proprietary fund assets acquired with tax-exem pt debt. The am ount of 
interest to be capitalized is catcutated by offsetting interest expense incurred from the date of the borrowing 
until completion of the project with interest earned on invested proceeds over the same period. 
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N. Com pensated Absences 

Accum ulated leave that is expected to be liquidated with expendable available financial resources 
is reported as an expenditure and a fund liability of the governmental fund that will pay it. Am ounts of 
accum ulated leave that are not expected to be liquidated with expendable available financial resources are 
reported in the general long-term debt account group. Accum ulated leave of proprietary funds is recorded 
as an expense and liability of those funds as the benefits accrue to em ployees. No liability is recorded for 
com pensated absences that relate to future services or that are contingent on a specific event that is 
outside the control of the em ployer and em ployee. 

O. Long-Term O bligations 

Long-term debt is recognized as a liability of a governmental fund when due, or when resources have 
been accum ulated in the debt service fund for payment early in the following year. For other long-term 
obligations, only that portion expected to be financed from expendable available financial resources is 
reported as a fund liability of a governm ental fund. The rem aining portion of such obligations is reported 
in the general long-term debt account group. Long-term liabilities expected to be financed from proprietary 
fund operations are accounted for in those funds. 

P. Fund Equity 

Contributed capital is recorded in proprietary funds that have received capital grants or contributions 
from developers, customers, or other funds. Reserves represent those portions of fund equity not 
appropriable for expenditure or legally segregated for a specific future use. Designated fund balances 
represent tentative plans for future use of financial resources. 

Q . Retained Earnings - Reserved 

Retained earnings - reserved, as reported on the com bined balance sheet, represents certain 
restricted assets accum ulated in accordance with the outstanding bond indentures which are in excess of 
related current liabilities payable from restricted assets or which are restricted for construction. 

R. Bond Issuance Costs 

In governm ental fund types, bond issuance costs are recognized in the current period. Bond 
issuance costs for proprietary fund types are deferred and am ortized over the term of the bonds using the 
bonds-outstanding m ethod, which approxim ates the effective interest m ethod. Bond issuance costs are 
recorded as deferred charges. 

S. Interfund Transactions 

Quasi-external transactions are accounted for as revenues, expenditures, or expenses. Transactions 
that constitute reim bursem ents to a fund for expenditures/expenses initially m ade from it that are properly 
applicable to another fund are recorded as expenditures/expenses in the reim bursing fund and as 
reductions of expenditures/expenses in the fund that is reim bursed. 
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All other interfund transactions, except quasi-external transactions and reim bursements, are reported 
as transfers. Nonrecurring or non-routine perm anent transfers of equity are reported as residual equity 
transfers. All other interfund transfers are reported as operating transfers. 

T. Supplem ental W ages 

Certain em ployees of the police and fire departments receive supplemental wages from the State of 
Louisiana. These supplem ental wages are recognized as intergovernm ental revenue and public safety 
expenditures in the General and Sales Tax Special Revenue Funds. 

U. Mem orandum Only - Total Colum ns 

Total colum ns on the primary government financial statem ents are captioned "mem orandum only" 
to indicate that they are presented only to facilitate financial analysis. Data in these co]um ns do not present 
financial position, results of operations, or changes in financial position in conform ity with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of Am erica. Neither are such data com parable to a 
consolidation. Interfund elim inations have not been m ade in the aggregation of this data. 

V. Estim ates 

The preparation of financial statem ents in conform ity with accounting principles generally accepted 
in the United States of Am erica requires m anagem ent to m ake estim ates and assum ptions that affect the 
reported am ounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statem ents and the reported am ounts 
of revenues and expenditures during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estim ates. 

2. CASH AND INVESTM ENTS 

Under state law, the City m ay deposit funds with a fiscal agent bank organized under the taws of the 
State of Louisiana, the laws of any other state in the Union, or the laws of the United States. The City m ay 
invest in United States bonds, treasury notes, tim e certificates of deposit of any bank dom iciled or having 
a branch office in the State of Louisiana, investments as stipulated in state law, or any other federally 
insured investm ent. 

At June 30, 2001, the City had cash and investments as follows 

Cash (demand deposits) 
Cash overdraft (demand deposits) 
Investm ents - certificates of deposit 

Unrestri~ed 
$ 798,342 

(332,295) 
391,950 

$ 857,997 

Restricted 
$ 522,479 

$ 522,479 

Total 
$ 1,320,821 

(332,295) 
391,950 

$ 1,380,476 

At year end, the carrying amounts of the City's deposits (demand deposits and certificates of deposit) 
were $1,380,476, and bank balances were $1,560,748. A sum mary of collateralization of bank balances 
is presented below . 

Insured (Federal deposit insurance) 
Uncollateralized (In accordance with GAAP - See below) 
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$ 200,000 
1,360,748 

$ 1,560,748 
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These deposits are stated at cost, which approximates market. Under state law, these deposits (or 
the resulting bank balances) must be secured by federal deposit insurance or the pledge of securities 
owned by the fiscal agent bank. The m arket value of the pledged securities plus the federal deposit 
insurance m ust at all times at least equal the am ount on deposit with the fiscal agent. 

The uncollateralized am ount shown above is secured by pledged securities with a m arket value of 
$2,377,241 held in the name of the pledging fiscal agent banks in holding or custodial banks. Even though 
the pledged securities are considered uncollateralized under GAA P, Louisiana Revised Statutes im pose 
a statutory requirem ent on the custodial bank to advertise and sell the pledged securities within 10 days of 
being notified by the City that the fiscal agent has failed to pay deposited funds upon dem and. 

3. RECEIVABLES 

Receivables at June 30, 2001, consist of the following 

Accounts 

G overnm enta 
Fund 
Types 

Uncollected cycle billings $ 
Estim ated billings between cycles 
Other 

Taxes 
Sales tax 
Franchise taxes 

Intergovernm ental 
Federal 
State 
Local 

Interest 
Other 
G ross receivable 
Allowance for doubtful accounts 
Net receivable 

43,166 

168,904 
88,523 

10,617 
244,713 
11,870 
2,867 
1.090 

Proprietary 
Fund 
Types 

$ 147,836 
89.659 

571,750 237.495 

$ 571,750 
(10,960) 

$ 226,535 

Totals 

$ 147,836 
89,659 
43.166 

168,904 
88.523 

10,617 
244,713 
11,870 
2,867 
1,090 

809,245 

(10,960) 
$ 798,285 
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4. DUE FROMrfO OTHER FUNDS 

Am ounts due from and to other funds at June 30, 2001, consist of the following 

Fund 
General Fund 

Sales Tax Special Revenue Fund 
E 911 Com m unications District Special Revenue Fund 
Sewer System Enterprise Fund 
W ater System Enterprise Fund 
Law Enforcem ent Block G rant Special Revenue Fund 
W ater System Bonds Debt Service Fund 

Special Revenue Funds 
Sales Tax Fund 
W ater System Enterprise Fund 
General Fund 

E 911 Com m unications District Fund 
General Fund 

Law Enforcem ent Block G rant Fund 
General Fund 

Debt Serv ice Funds 
G eneral O bligation Bonds Fund 
General Fund 

Enterprise Funds 
Sewer System Enterprise Fund 

General Fund 
W ater System Fund 
G eneral Fund 
Sales Tax Special Revenue Fund 

Due From 
Other Funds 

95.000 

330 

10,516 

Due To 
Other Funds 

330 
10,516 

28,950 

2.141 

8,264 

4,837 
95.000 

$ 150,038 $ 150,036 
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RESTRICTED ASSETS, LIABILITIES PAYABLE FROM RESTRICTED ASSETS
, AND RESERVED 

RETAINED EARNINGS 

Restricted assets, the related liabilities payable from these assets
, and reserved retained earnings 

of the enterprise funds are sum m arized below : 

Sewer System Enterprise Fund 
Construction 
G eneral obligation bonds debt 

serv ice 
Capital additions and contingencies 

W ater System Enterprise Fund 
Revenue bonds debt serv ice 
Certificate of Indebtedness 

debt serv ice 
Capital additions and contingencies 

Restricted Liabilities Payable from Reserved 
Assets Restricted Assets Retained 
Cash Bonds Interest Earnin

.qs 

59,610 $ $ 

242,777 204,230 38,547 
5.000 

34,604 

174,488 
6 000 

23,743 

172.013 

10,861 

2.475 

59.610 

5.000 

6.000 
522,479 $ 399,986 $ 51.883 $ 70,610 

6. FIXED ASSETS 

The following is a sum m ary ofchanges in fixed assetsduring the fiscalyear 

G eneral Fixed Asset Account G roup 
Land 
Buildings 
Other im provem ents 
Equipm ent 
Construction in progress 

Total General Fixed Assets 

Proprietary Funds 
Sewer System 

Land 
Treatm ent plant 
Sewer disposal system 
Equipment and vehicles 

Total Sewer System 

Balance, Com pleted 
Beginning Projects / 
of year Additions Deductions 

$ 24,805,850 

22 

$ 

100,841 (25,678) 
301,957 

$ 402,798 

33,500 
15.881 

Balance 
End of 
Year 

$ (25,676) $ 25,182,970 

49,381 10.869.698 
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Land 

CITY O F LEESVILLE 
JUNE 30, 2001 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

Plant and system 
Equipm ent and vehicles 

Total W ater System 
Total Proprietary Funds 
Accum ulated Depreciation 

Net Proprietary Fixed Assets 

37,375 
6,053,687 
293 792 

6,384,854 
$ 17,205,171 

31,000 
79,600 
110.600 

$ 159,981 $ 

37,375 
6,084,687 
373,39_2 

6,495,454 
$ 17,365,152 

(5,418,326) 
$ 11,946,826 

In the enterprise funds, the following useful lives are used to com pute depreciation using the 
straight-line m ethod. 

Production and distribution system 
Buildings and im provem ents 
Equipm ent 
Vehicles 

25 -50 
10 -25 

years 
years 
years 
years 

Depreciation expense recorded in the financial statements for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2001, 
amounted to $251,146 for the Sewer System Enterprise Fund and $256,157 for the W ater System 
Enterprise Fund. 

7, LONG-TERM DEBT AND CAPITALIZED LEASES 

General Obli,qation Debts: General obligation liabilities are direct obligations and pledge the full faith 
and credit of the City. The City has incurred these liabilities to provide funds for the acquisition and 
construction of major additions and to provide funds for major capital projects. The City has also issued 
general obligation bonds for sewer im provem ents. In accordance w ith GAAP, these bonds are reported 
in the Sewer Enterprise Fund. The City has dedicated ad valorem tax collections for paym ent of these 
liabilities. 

The City's obligation relative to the governm ental funds' liability for com pensated absences is 
reported as a general obligation debt. 

The City has also issued general obligation certificates of indebtedness. These certificates, which 
were issued for sewer and water system im provem ents, and are being repaid from Sewer and W ater 
System revenues, are reported in the respective enterprise funds. The other certificates, which are being 
repaid from General Fund revenues, are reported in the General Long-Term Debt Account G roup. 

Revenue Bonds: The City has issued two types of revenue bonds. The first type is water revenue 
bonds whereby the City p~edges income derived from the acquired or constructed assets to pay for the debt 
service. The second type is sales tax revenue bonds whereby the City has pledged revenue from 
specifically dedicated sales tax collections to pay debt serv ice. 



CITY O F LEESVILLE 
JUNE 30. 2001 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

Long-term debt at June 30, 2001, consisted of the following 

Com pensated absences 
Capitalized leases 

Public works trucks (1997) 
Sewer & water systems trucks (1997) 
Com puter equipm ent and 
software (1998) 
Com puter equipm ent and 
software (1999) 
Police cars (2000) 
Police equipment (2001) 
Sewer & water systems truck (2001) 
W ater system trucks (2001) 
Police cars (2001) 

General Obligation Debt 
Notes payable 

Economic development (1998) 
Economic development (1998) 

G eneral obligation bonds 
General obligation refunding (1991) 
Sewer system improvements (1995) 
Sewerage District No. 3 (1995) 

Certificates of indebtedness 

W ater system improvements (1994) 
Economic development (1995) 
Sewer system improvements (1997) 

Revenue Bonds 
Sales tax revenue bonds 
Streets, drainage, and sewer 
improvements (1994) 

W ater revenue bonds- refunding (1998) 
G ross 
Deferred am ount on water revenue bonds 
Net 

M aturity 
Date 

0810112002 
08/01/2002 

Interest 
Rate Enterprise 

$ 7,828 

General 
Long-ferm 
Debt 
142,095 

6.00% 11,628 
6.00% 17.443 

03/01/2002 9.35% 

07/01/2001 
11/01/2002 
10/14/2003 
01131/2004 
05/30/2004 
02/29/2004 

05101/2008 
05/01/2008 

9.35% 
6.00% 
6.25% 
6.20% 
6.00% 
6.20% 

6.50% 
6.50% 

351 

25,625 
59.575 

04/01/2003 6.60-6.70% 
03/15/2015 2.95% 1,855,000 
03/15/2015 2.95% 1.855.000 

10/01/2001 
06/01/2005 
03/01/2007 

4.50% 
6.00% 
5.25% 

7,501 

22,132 
11.121 

40.694 

215,118 
217,125 

310.000 

220,000 
330,000 

375.000 

08/01/2005 5.40-5.45% 
04/0112008 7.00-7.75% 584,000 

4,999,622 
(54,157) 

$ 4,945,665 
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1,500,000 

2,807,414 

$ 2,807,414 
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The annual requirements to amortize all debts outstanding as of June 30, 2001, other than 
compensated absences, including interest of $1,540,526 are as follows: 

Year 
Ending 
June 30, 
2002 
2003 
2004 
2005 
2006 

2007-2015 

Enterprise 
$ 796,062 

552,808 
545,718 
523,610 
512,218 

3,195,757 
$ 6,126,173 

G eneral 
Long-Term 
Debt Tota 

$ 739,196 
713,198 
526,429 
515,658 
427,409 
149,776 

$ 3,071,666 

$ 1,535,258 
1,266,006 
1,072,147 
1,039,268 
939,627 

3,345,53_3 
$ 9,197,839 

Total interest and fiscal charges incurred by governmental funds on general long-term debt 
amounted to $179,658 for the current period. Total interest and fiscal charges incurred by proprietary funds 
am ounted to $222,978. 

During the year ended June 30, 2001, the follow ing changes occurred in long-term liabilities 

G eneral Long-Term Debt Account G roup 
Com pensated absences - net 
Capitalized leases 
Notes payable 
G eneral obligation bonds 
Certificates of indebtedness 
Sales tax revenue bonds 

Totals 

Enterprise Fund Debt 
Com pensated absences-net 
Capitalized leases 
G eneral obligation bonds 
Certificates of indebtedness 
W ater revenue bonds 

Totals 

Balance, Balance, 
Be.qinnin~L  Additions . Reductions EndingL _  

$ 192,117 
76,251 
482,568 
450,000 
400,000 

1,745 000 
3.345.936 

8,673 
38,326 

3,920,000 
855,000 
652 000 

$ 5,473,999 

$ 
58.990 

$ (50,022) 
(42,165) 
(50,325) 
(140,000) 
(70,000) 
(245,000) 

58,990 (597,512) 

90.162 

$ 90,162 

(845) 
(25,494) 
(210,000) 
(260,000) 
(68,000) 

$ (564,339) 

$ 142,095 
93,076 
432,243 
310,000 
330,000 

1,500,000 
2,807.414 

7,828 
102,994 

3,710,000 
595,000 
584,000 

$ 4,999,822 

General Obli~lation Bonds, Series 1995 of the City of Leesville and General Obliaation Bonds. Series 
1995 of Sewer District No. 3 of the City of Leesville 

The m aterial provisions of these bond covenants are as follows 

1. In com pliance with the special election held on Novem ber 8, 1994, the City shall levy and collect 
annually ad valorem taxes in an am ount sufficient to pay, when due, principal and interest on 
the bonds. The tax shall be expended only for the purpose of paying prom ptly when due the 
principal and interest on the bonds. 
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The City will, in accordance with prudent wastewater utility treatment practice, (i) at all time 
operate the properlies of its System in an efficient manner, (ii) maintain the System in good repair 
working order and operating condition, and (iii) from time to time make all necessary and proper 
repairs, renewals, replacem ents, additions, betterm ents, and im provem ents with respect to its 
System so that at all times the business carried on in connection therewith shall be properly and 
advantageously conducted. 

The City will keep accurate records and accounts for the System separate and distinct from its 
other records and accounts in accordance w ith generally accepted governm ent accounting 
standards. 

4. The City will establish a user charge system to assure that each recipient of wastewater 
treatment services will pay a proportionate share of the costs of operation and m aintenance, 
including any necessary replacem ent of portions of the System . 

There shall be established a separately identifiable fund or account to be designated the General 
O bligation Bond Sinking Fund. All m onies from the collection of the ad valorem taxes shall be 
used solely to pay principal of and interest on the bonds. 

6. There shall be established a separately identifiable fund or account to be designated the Sewer 
System Renewal and Replacem ent Fund. There shall be transferred te this fund, on or before 
the twentieth (20th) day of each month of each year, beginning no later than the first full month 
after the loan closing, an amount equal to five percent (5%) of net revenues collected in the prior 
calendar m onth until the balance in the renewal and replacem ent fund equals to $75,000. All 
m onies in the renewal and replacem ent fund m ay be drawn on and used by the System for the 
purpose of paying the costs of any unusual and extraordinary m aintenance and any 
im provements to the System which will either enhance its revenue producing capacity or provide 
a higher degree of serv ice. 

W ater System Refundino Series 1998 Bonds 
bond covenants are as follows 

The m aterial provisions of water system refunding 

The City w ill establish a rate structure sufficient to pay the necessary operating expenses, 

principal, and interest on the bonds. Revenues after paying operating expenses m ust be at least 
120% of the largest am ount of principal and interest m aturing in any future fiscal year. 

2. The City will transfer monthly to a debt service sinking fund one - sixth (1/6) of the next interest 
payment due and one - twelfth (1/12) of the next principal payment due. 

3. The City will transfer m onthly to the contingency fund an am ount equal to five percent of the 
am ount transferred to the sinking fund. M onies in this fund m ay be used for extensions

, 

additions, im provem ents and replacem ents, and to pay principal and interest if funds are not 
otherwise available. 

4. After funding necessary operations, sinking fund requirem ents
, and contingency fund 

requirem ents, any rem aining funds m ay be used for any lawful purpose of the City. 
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Violations of the W ater System Refundinq Bonds. Series 1998. Covenants 

1. M onthly sinking fund transfers were not m ade as required by the agreem ent. Periodic lum p sum 
transfers were m ade to the sinking fund and, at June 30, 2001, the sinking fund was fully funded. 

M onthly transfers were not m ade to the contingency fund as required by the agreement. Periodic 
lum p sum transfers were made to the contingency fund and, at June 30, 2001, a deficit of $8,897 
existed in the contingency fund. 

3. Operating transfers were m ade to the General Fund prior to funding the above sinking and 
contingency funds. 

Certificates of Indebtedness Series 1994 
a debt service sinking fund one-sixth (1/6) of the 
next principal paym ent due. 

The agreement requires that the City transfer monthly to 
next interest payment due and one-twelfth (1/12) of the 

Violation of the Certificates of Indebtedness Series 1994 Aqreement: Transfers were not made to 
the sinking fund as required by the agreem ent. However, by year-end, the sinking fund was fully funded. 

Certificates of Indebtedness Series 1995 
a debt service sinking fund one-sixth (1/6) of the 
next principal paym ent due. 

The agreem ent requires that the City transfer m onthly to 

next interest payment due and one-twelfth (1/12) of the 

Violation of the Certificates of Indebtedness Serie 
the sinking fund as required by the agreem ent. However 

1995 Aqreem ent: Transfers were not m ade to 
by year-end, the sinking fund was fully funded. 

Sales Tax Revenue Bonds: The m ateria 
follows 

provisions of sales tax revenue bond covenants are as 

1. The bonds and interest thereon are payable from the pledge and dedication of the City's sales 
tax. 

2. The City will transfer monthly to a debt service sinking fund one - sixth (1/6) of the next interest 
payment due and one - twelfth (1112) of the next principal payment due. 

3. The City will establish a reserve fund in the amount of $305,000. Monies in this fund may be 
used for principal and interest paym ents, if necessary. 

4. Parity bonds m ay be issued if certain conditions are m et 
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During the year ended June 30, 2001, the following changes occurred in contributed capita 

Beginning of year 
Contribution of sewer and water lines by a 

subdivision developer 
End of year 

9. RESERVED RETAINED EARNING S 

Sewer W ater 
_ ~ _S _stem 
$ 3,935,065 

33,500 
$ 3,968,565 

System 
$ 2,390,210 

31 000 
$ 2,421,210 

At June 30, 2001, retained earnings were reserved for the following purposes 

Sewer System Enterprise Fund 
Construction 
Capital additions and contingencies 

W ater System Enterprise Fund 
Capital additions and contingencies 

10. ACCUM ULATED DEFICIT - EM PLOYEE BENEFITS INSURANCE FUND 

Total 
$ 6,325,275 

64.500 
$ 6,389,775 

$ 59,610 
5.000 

6,000 
$ 70,610 

The City funded the accum ulated deficit in the Em ployee Benefits Insurance Internal Service Fund 
subsequent to June 30, 2001 w ith additional em ployer contributions from the various City funds participating 
in the internal serv ice fund. 

11. RESERVED FUND BALANCES 

At June 30, 2001, fund balances were reserv ed for the following purposes 

Debt Serv ice Funds - future debt serv ice 

12. AD VALO REM TAXES 

$ 752,570 

Ad valorem taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of January 1 of each year. Taxes are 
levied by the City norm ally on Novem ber 15 and are due on Decem ber 1. Billed taxes becom e delinquent 
on January 1 of the following year. Revenues from ad valorem taxes are budgeted in the year billed. The 
City bills and collects its ow n property taxes using the assessed values determ ined by the tax assessor of 
Vernon Parish. 

For the year ended June 30, 2001, taxes of 23.39 m ills were levied on property with assessed values 
totaling $26,438,330 and were dedicated as follows: 

General m aintenance purposes 
Debt serv ice 
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5.16 m ills 
18.23 m ills 
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Total taxes levied were $618,393. All ad valorem taxes were collected prior to the end of the current 
fiscal year, except for $2,745 in adjudications, which are considered not collectable, and, therefore, are not 
recorded as a receivable at year end. 

13. ENTERPRISE FUNDS - OPERATIONS 

The City operates two enterprise funds, which provide sewer and water services to the residents of 
the City and certain adjacent areas. The following is a condensed summary of operations and other 
inform ation for these funds. 

Operating revenues 
Operating expenses 
Depreciation 
Other 

Operating income (toss) 

Nonoperating revenues (expenses) 
Ad valorem taxes 
Interest revenue 
Interest and fiscal charges 

Operating transfers in (out) 
Net income (loss) 

Other inform ation 
Current capitar contributions 
Net w orking capital 
Total assets 
General obligation bonds payable 
Certificates of indebtedness payable 
Revenue bonds payable 
Total fund equity 

14. EM PLOYEE BENEFITS INSURANCE 

Sewer 
$ 474,254 

(251,146) 
(356,186) 
(133,078) 

315,534 
6,698 

(145,863) 
(115,000) 

$ (71,709) 

$ 33,500 
(228,600) 
8,930,512 
3,710,000 
375.000 

4,567.5g0 

W ater 
$ 1,094,904 

(256,157) 
(497,669) 
341.078 

533 
(77,115) 
(225,000) 

$ 39,496 

$ 31,000 
(302,188) 
3,812,258 

220,000 
584,000 

2,641.683 

Total 
$ 1,569.158 

(507,303) 
(853,855) 
2o8.o00 

315,534 
7,231 

(222,978) 
(340,000) 

$ (32,213) 

$ 64,500 
(530,788) 

12,742,770 
3,710,000 
955,000 
584,000 

7.209.273 

The City m aintains a trust to finance em ployee hospitalization/health insurance and certain em ployee 
life insurance. Resources accum ulated for health coverage in the trust are accounted for in the Employee 
Benefits Insurance Fund (an internal service fund). Under this program, the Employee Benefits insurance 
Fund normally provides coverage for a maximum of $15,000 for each covered employee's (and 
dependent's, if applicable) qualifying health claims. The Fund's normal aggregate retained loss per plan 
year is $374,000. The Employee Benefits Insurance Fund purchased com mercial insurance for health 
claims in excess of coverage provided and for certain em ployee life insurance. Under the term s of the trust 
agreement, the net assets of the Fund m ay only be used to provide em ployee benefits. 
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All funds of the City and covered em ployees participate in the program and make payments to the 
Employee Benefits Insurance Fund. The claims liability of $44,463 reported in the Fund at June 30, 2001, 
is based upon GAAP, which requires that a liability for claim s be reported if inform ation prior to the issuance 
of the financial statem ents indicates that it is probable that a liability has been incurred at the date of the 
financial statem ents and the am ount of the loss can be reasonably estim ated. Changes in the Fund's 
claims liability am ount in the fiscal year ending June 30, 2001, were as follows: 

Balance, beginning of year 
Current year claim s 
Claim paym ents 
Balance, end of year 

15. RISK MANAGEM ENT 

$ 38,031 
341,420 
(334,988) 

$ 44,463 

The City is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts, theft or damage and destruction of assets, 
errors and omissions, injuries to employees, and natural disasters. The City carries commercial insurance 
as outlined in the follow ing table. Settled claim s did not exceed com m ercial coverage for any of the past 
three fiscal years. 

W orkm en's com pensation 
Auto liability 
Com m ercial general liability 

Public officials' errors and omissions liability (deductible $5,000) 
Law enforcement officers' liability (deductible $5,000) 
Airport liability 
City-ow ned buildings and equipm ent - fire, lightning, and extended coverage 
W astewater treatm ent plant - fire, lightning, and extended coverage 

Lim its 
Of 

Coveraqe 
Statutory 

$ 500,000 
500,000 
500,000 
500,000 

1,000,000 
2,278,515 
1.636.000 

The City covers all other losses, claim settlements, and judgments from General Fund resources. 
The City currently reports all of its risk m anagement activities in its General Fund. Claim s expenditures and 
liabilities are reported when it is probable that a loss has occurred and the am ount of that loss can be 
reasonably estim ated. 

The City is party to legal proceedings involving suits filed against the City for various reasons. Some 
of these suits claim dam ages that are m aterial in am ount. The am ount of losses, if any, that m ay arise from 
these suits cannot be reasonably estim ated. M anagem ent does not believe that the City is exposed to any 
m aterial losses not covered by insurance. No provision for losses is included in the financial statem ents. 

16. COM PENSATION PAID TO MAYO R AND CITY CO UNCIL 

In accordance with the requirem ents of the Office of the Legislative Auditor, State of Louisiana, the 
following reflects com pensation paid to the M ayor and mem bers of the City Council of the City of Leesville, 
Louisiana, for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2001. 
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Mayor Jam es S. Shapkoff, Jr 
Council M em bers 

Sullivan Battiste 
M ilton D. Dowd 
W illiam M . Elliott 
Jer~ L. Jeane 
Joseph P. McKee 
Alice F. Upshaw 

17. PUBLIC EM PLOYEES' RETIREM ENT SYSTEMS 

$ 12,000 

4,025 
4,025 
4,200 
4,025 
4,025 
4.025 

The City contributes to three statewide cost-sharing, m ultiple-em ployer, defined benefit public 
em ployee retirem ent systems. These consist of the M unicipal Police Em ployees' Retirement System of 
Louisiana (MPERS), the Firefighters' Retirement System (FRS), and the Louisiana State Employees' 
Retirement System (LASERS). 

M PERS. Membership is mandatory for all full-tim e police officers employed by the City, provided they 
meet statutory criteria. Any m em ber is eligible for norm al retirement benefits after he has been a member 
of the System for one (1) year, if he has twenty-five (25) years of creditable service at any age, or if he has 
twenty (20) years of creditable service and is age fifty (50), or has tw elve (12) years of creditable service 
and is age fifty-five (55). Benefit rates are three and one-third percent (3 1/3%) of final compensation per 
number of years of creditable service not to exceed one hundred percent (100%). Benefit and contribution 
requirements are established by state law. M PERS issues a publicly available financial report that includes 
financial statem ents and required supplem entary inform ation. That report m ay be obtained by writing to 
M unicipal Police Em ployees' Retirem ent System , P. O . Box 94095, Baton Rouge, LA 70804-9095. 

Members are currently required to contribute seven and one-half percent (7 1/2%) of their annua 
salary to the system , including supplemental pay. The City contributes an actuarially determ ined rate 
presently set at nine percent (9%) of the member's salary, including supplemental pay. 

FRS. This Plan is a defined benefit pension plan covering firemen em ployed by a m unicipality, 
parish, or fire protection district of the State hired after December 31, 1979. Employees with twenty (20) 
or more years of service who have attained age fifty (50), employees who have twelve (12) years of service 
who have attained age fifty-five (55), or employees who have tw enty-five (25) years of service at any age 
are entitled to annual pension benefits equal to three and one-third percent (3 1/3%) of their average final 
compensation based on the thirty-six (36) consecutive months of highest pay multiplied by their total years 
of service, not to exceed one hundred percent (100%). Employees may elect to receive their pension 
benefits in the form of a joint and survivor annuity. If employees terminate before rendering twelve (12) 
years of serv ice, they forfeit the right to receive the portion of their accum ulated plan benefits attributable 
to their em ployer's contributions. Benefits are payable over the em ployees' lives in the form of a m onthly 
annuity. Benefit and contribution requirements are established by state law. FRS issues a publicly available 
financial report that includes financial statem ents and required supplem entary inform ation. That report m ay 
be obtained by writing to Firefighters' Retirem ent System , 3100 Brentw ood Drive, Baton Rouge, LA 70809. 
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Members are currently required to contribute eight percent (8%) of their annual salary, including 
supplem ental pay to the Plan. The City contributes an actuarially determ ined rate, presently at nine percent 
(9%) of the member's salary, including supplemental pay. 

LASERS. All state em ployees except certain classes of em ployees specifically excluded by statute 
become mem bers of the system as a condition of em ployment. Statewide elected officials and officials 
appointed by the governor m ay, at their option, becom e m em bers of the System . The only m em ber of this 
System from the City of Leesville is the city court judge. The age and years of creditable service required 
in order for a m em ber to retire with full benefits are established by Statute and vary depending on the 
member's employer and job classification. The substantial majority of members may retire with full benefits 
at ages ranging from any age upon completing thirty (30) years of creditable service to age sixty (60) upon 
completing ten (10) years of creditable service. 

The basic annual retirement benefit for substantially all mem bers is equal to two and one-half percent 
(2 1/2%) of average compensation multiplied by the number of years of creditable service plus three 
hundred dollars ($300). Average compensation is defined as the member's average annual earned 
compensation for the period of thirty-six (36) consecutive months of employment during which the member's 
aggregate earned com pensation was greatest. The maxim um annual retirement benefit cannot exceed the 
lesser of one hundred percent (100%) of average compensation or certain specified dollar amounts or 
actuarially determ ined m onetary limits which vary depending upon the mem ber's age at retirement. Judges 
and court officers and certain elected officials receive an additional annual retirem ent benefit equal to one 
percent (1%) of average compensation multiplied by the number of years of creditable service in their 
respective capacity. As an alternative to the above basic retirem ent benefit, a m em ber m ay elect to receive 
his retirem ent benefits under any one of four different options providing for a reduced retirem ent benefit 
payable throughout his life with certain benefits being paid to his designated beneficiary after his death. 

Benefit and contribution requirem ents are established by state law 

LASERS issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required 
supplementary inform ation. That report m ay be obtained by writing to P. O . Box 44213, Baton Rouge, LA 
70804-4213. 

Judges, court officers, and legislators contribute eleven and one - half percent (11 1/2%) of their 
salary to the System . The City contributes an actuarially determ ined rate, presently set at 13% of the 
m em ber's annual salary . 

plans 
Reauired contributions 

Year Endin,q 
06/30/01 
06/30/00 
06/30/99 

The City made the following required contributions to the various pension 

M PERS 
$ 32,384 
36,811 
33.144 

32 

FRS 
$ 21,704 
23,202 
23.558 

LASERS 
$ 468 

443 
446 

Totals 
$ 54,556 

60,456 
57.148 



 

CITY O F LEESVILLE 
JUNE 30, 2001 

NO TES TO FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

18. DEFINED CONTRIBUTIO N PLAN 

The City sponsors a defined contribution pension plan (the Plan) to provide benefits at retirement to 
all full-tim e em ployees who elect to participate. The Plan is adm inistered by Public Em ployees Benefit 
Services Corporation. At June 30, 2001, there were 24 participants in the Plan. Plan mem bers are required 
to contribute 5% of covered salary. The City is required to contribute 9% of the participant's covered salary. 
Plan provisions and contribution requirem ents are established by and m ay be am ended by the City Council. 
Participant contributions were $27,698 for the year ending June 30, 2001. Employer contributions were 
$32,871. Participant and employer contributions are recognized in the period that the contributions are due. 

19. SUPPLEM ENTAL PAY 

Certain em ployees m eeting statutory qualifications in the police and fire departm ents receive 
supplemental pay directly from the State of Louisiana. This supplemental pay in the amount of $118,180 
is recognized as revenue and expenditures in the General Fund and Sales Tax Special Revenue Fund as 
follows: 

General Fund - police 
Sales Tax Special Revenue Fund - fire 

20. EXCESS OF EXPENDITURES OVER APPRO PRIATIONS 

$ 73,480 
44,700 

$ 118,180 

The following individual governm ental funds had expenditures, including transfers out, exceeding 
appropriations as approved in the budget: 

G eneral Fund 
Special Revenue Funds 
Sales Tax Fund 
Law Enforcem ent Block G rant Fund 

21. LEGAL CO M PLIANCE 

Expenditures 
$ 2,502,372 

1,855,123 
22.692 

Appropriations Excess 
$ 2,355,690 $ 146,682 

1,791,625 
19.800 

The follow ing possible violations of state statutes occurred during the fiscal year 

63,498 
2.892 

Com plete records, as required by Louisiana Revised Statutes for fixed assets for which the City is 
accountable, are not m aintained. 

Expenditures, including operating transfers out, exceeded appropriations as approved in the budget 
by m ore than five percent in the G eneral Fund. 
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22. CITY AS LESSOR 

O n M ay 15, 1998, the City leased to a tenant land and buildings at the North Leesvirle Industrial Park 
for a term of 10 years with rental payments of $7,000 per month for the first 5 years and $5,000 per month 
for the next 5 years. The tenant has the option to extend the term of this lease for two additional 5 year 
periods for a rental of $5,000 per month. The cost of land and buildings leased to the tenant, which are 
included in general fixed assets and, therefore, not subject to depreciation, is $3,191,978. 

Total lease revenues for the fiscal year, consisting solely of m inimum rentals on the above lease, 
amounted to $84,000. 

M inim um future rentals receivable on this lease, as of June 30, 2001, for each of the next five years 
and in aggregate are: 

Year Ended 
June 30, 
2002 
2003 
2004 
2005 
2006 
Thereafter 

23. CO NCENTRATIO N OF RISK 

The City receives 39%  of its sales tax revenue from one m erchant 

Am ount 
$ 84,000 

80,000 
60,000 
60,000 
60,000 
110 000 

$ 454,000 

24. CONTINGENCY 

For m any years, the City had a verbal understanding with its engineering firm that the firm would 
accept as paym ent for services received only those engineering fees approved for paym ent by the grantor 
agencies on certain projects. During the year ended June 30, 2001, the engineering firm requested payment 
of fees totaling $216,563 in excess of those approved by the grantor agencies on these projects, which 
were com pleted from 1997 through 1999. City adm inistration is currently negotiating settlement of these 
fees with the engineering firm . The ultim ate am ount, if any, to be paid to the engineering firm cannot be 
determ ined at this tim e. 

25. GASB 34 IM PLEM ENTATIO N 

A. Management Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) section providing an analysis of the government 
entity's overall financial position and results of operations. 
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B. Basic Financial Statem ents 

3) Notes to the financial statements that include various disclosures for the government-wide 
and fund financial statem ents to ensure that a com plete picture is presented

. 

4) Required supplementary information, such as budgetary comparison schedules 

GASB 34 becomes effective 
year ending June 30, 2004 

for the City and the general provisions will be im plemented for the fisca 
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COM BINING, INDIVIDUAL FUND, AND ACCO UNT 
G RO UP FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 



G ENERAL FUND 

This is the general operating fund of the City
. It accounts for operations traditionally associated with a city 

w hich are not required to be accounted for in another fund
. 
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CITY O F LEESVILLE, LO UISIANA 
G ENERAL FUND 
BALANCE SHEET 
JUNE 30.2001 

ASSETS 
Cash 
Receivables 
Intergovernm ental 
O ther 

Due from other funds 
Sales Tax Special Revenue Fund 
E911 Com m unications District Special Revenue Fund 
Sewer System Enterprise Fund 
W ater System Enterprise Fund 

Inventories 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

LIABILITIES 
Cash overdraft 
Accounts payable 
O ther current liabilities 
Due to other funds 
Law Enforcem ent Block G rant Special Revenue Fund 
W ater System Bonds Debt Service Fund 

Total Liabilities 

FUND BALANCE 
Unreserv ed - undesignated 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

The accom panying notes are an integral part of the financial statem ents 

EXHIBIT F-1 

$ 30 

57,713 
89.613 

28,950 
2,141 
8,264 
4,837 
48.059 

$ 239.607 

$ 139,438 
54,322 

466 

330 
10.516 

205,072 

34.535 

$ 239,607 



REVENUES 

Taxes 
Licenses and perm its 
Intergovem mental 
Charges for services 

Fines and forfeitures 
Interest 
Other 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Current 
General government 
Public safety 
Public works 
Economic development 

Debt Service 
Principal 
Interest 

Capital Outlay 

Total Expenditures 

CITY OF LEESVILLE, LOUISIANA 
GENERAL FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Proceeds from capital lease transactions 

Operating transfers in (out) 
Sales "Tax Special Revenue Fund 
E911 Communications District Special Revenue Fund 

Airport Construction Capital Projects Fund 
Sewer System Enterprise Fund 
W ater System Enterprise Fund 
Law Enforcement Block Grant Special Revenue Fund 
Certificates of Indebtedness Debt Service Fund 

LCDBG Capital Projects Fund 
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

$ 560,300 
314,000 
74,200 
69,035 
102,500 

50 
115.800 

Actual 

$ 567,521 
344,556 
161,424 
70,992 
111,442 

48 
100.181 

1,235,885 1,356,164 

484,185 
985,545 
530,335 
106.515 

55,732 
22,423 
49.475 

458,734 
052,149 
544,415 

118.511 

91,759 
36,917 
78.482 

EXHIBIT F-2 

Variance 

Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ 7,221 
30,556 

87,224 
1,957 

6,942 

(2) 
(t5,619) 
120.279 

25,451 

(68,604) 
(14,o69) 
(11,996) 

(36,027) 
(14,494) 
(29,007> 
1146,757) 

(998,325) (1,024,803) (26,478 

750,000 
1,800 
29,950 
115,000 
225,000 

(2,350) 
(94,000) 
125,130) 

1.000.270 

58.990 58.990 

750,000 
1,800 
29,953 
115,000 
225,000 

(I ,206) 
(94,000) 
(26,199) 

1,059,338 

3 

1,144 

11,069) 
59,068 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 1.945 34,535 32,590 

FUND BALANCE. BEGINNING OF YEAR 

The accompanyin9 notes are an integral part of the f~nancial statements 
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Taxes 
Ad valorem 
Franchise 
Other 

Totals 

Licenses and perm its 
Occupationar licenses 
Building perm its 
Other licenses and permits 

Totals 

Intergovem m ental 
Federal 
Law enforcem ent grants 
Litter abatem ent grant 
Forestry grant 

State 
Beer tax 
Fire insurance rebate 
Highway m aintenance 
Supplem ental pay - police 
DARE 
Other 

Totals 

Charges for services 
Anim al shelter 
Inspection fees 
Airport fees 
Police departm ent fees 

Totals 

CITY OF LEESVILLE, LO UISIANA 
GENERAL FUND 

STATEM ENT OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2001 

Fines and forfeitures - city court 

Interest 

Other 
Lease - industrial park 
Miscellaneous 

Totals 

Budget Actual 

136,000 
420,000 
4.300 

135,242 
428,125 
4.154 

560,300 567,521 

295,000 
14,000 
5.000 

326,541 
13,218 
4.797 

314,000 344.556 

3,000 

5.000 

23,000 
12,000 
10.350 

19,250 
1.600 

3,322 
10,000 
5.000 

25,711 
12,681 
10,350 
73,480 
19,280 
1.600 

EXHIBIT F-3 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ (758) 
8.125 

(146) 
7,221 

31,541 

(782) 
(203) 

30.556 

322 
10,000 

2,711 
681 

73,480 
30 

74,200 161,424 87,224 

5,075 
8,000 
38,160 
17.800 

5,138 
6,989 
39,970 
18.895 

69,035 70.992 

102,500 111.442 

50 48 

84,000 
31.800 

115.800 

84,000 
16.181 

100.181 

63 
1,011 
1,810 
1.095 

1,957 

8,942 

(2) 

(15,619) 
(15,619) 

The accom panying notes are an integraT part of the financial statem ents 
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CURRENT 
General Governm ent 
Executive Department 
Salaries 
Payroll taxes 
Insurance 
Travel 
Public relations 
Telephone and utilities 

Totals 

Finance Departm ent 
Salaries 

Payroll taxes 
Insurance 

Totals 

CITY OF LEESVILLE, LOUISIANA 
G ENERAL FUND 

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2001 

Adm inistrative Departm ent 
Salaries 
Payroll taxes 
Retirem ent 
insurance 
Travel 
Telephone and utilities 

Totals 

Legal Departm ent 
Salaries 
Payroll taxes 
Other 

Totals 

Building Inspection Departm ent 
Salaries 

Payroll taxes 
Insurance 

Other 

Totals 

The accom panying notes are an integral part of the financial statem ents 
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Budget 

EXHIBIT F-4 

(Continued) 

Variance 
Favorable 

Actual (Unfavorable 

36,500 
2,793 
480 

2,016 

1,392 
4.102 

47.260 47.283 

24,960 

1,730 
1.680 

24,960 

1,915 
1.667 

$ 
57 
115 

(1) 
108 

(302) 
(23) 

185 
13 

28,370 28,542 (172) 

55,150 
4,280 
3,650 

16,610 
2,600 
1.730 

55,133 
4,273 
2,723 
16,599 
2,776 
1.754 

84.020 83.258 

36,000 
2,825 
15.270 

36,000 

2,826 
15,264 

54,095 54.090 5 

24,850 
1,930 
2,040 
3.775 

24,850 
1,930 
2,038 
3.596 

2 
179 

32,595 32,414 181 



 

CITY OF LEESVILLE, LOUISIANA 

GENERAL FUND 
STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 

Gene[al Expenses 
Liability insurance 
Uniform s 
Office supplies and expenses 

Utilities 
Publications 

Dues 
Em ployee drug testing 
Operating supplies 

Building m aintenance 
Computer and softw are m aintenance 
Equipm ent m aintenance 

Court costs 
Professional services 
Litter abatem ent 
Forestry grant expenditures 

Garbage serv ice 
Coroner and autopsy expenses 
Other 

"totals 
Total General G overnm ent 

Public Safety 
Police Departm ent 
Salaries 
State supplem ental pay 
Payroll taxes 
Retirem ent 
Insurance 
Travel 
Training 
Uniform s 
Office supplies 
Telephone and utilities 

Dues 
Operating supplies 
Gas and oil 
Repairs and m aintenance 

Prisoner expenses 
Other 

Totals 

The accom panying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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$ 48,000 
16,500 
5,000 

27,500 
3,000 
3,000 
5,400 
20,500 
31.500 
25,000 
2,000 
2,500 
11.955 
8,500 
6,000 
1,750 

16,150 
4,590 

237,845 
484.185 

556.250 

51,000 
40,650 
149,600 
4,000 
7,900 
9,700 
2,000 
17,256 
4,000 
24,000 
23,000 
25,100 
18,000 
9,100 

941.550 

Actua 

$ 39,295 
16,376 
5,096 

26,527 
2,726 
2,969 
5,287 
19,530 
28,463 
12.228 
2,380 

2.434 

11,954 
10,335 
4,808 

1,752 
16,147 

4 84O 
213,147 

458.734 

EXHIBIT F-4 

(Continued) 

559,248 
73,480 
53,760 
38,645 
141,639 
4,373 

7,992 
10,953 
2,536 

16,635 
3,683 
22,624 
26,692 

20,244 
17,146 
9,095 

1.008.745 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ 8,705 
t24 

(96) 
973 
274 
31 
113 

970 
3,037 
12,772 

(380) 
66 

1 

(1,835) 
192 

(2) 
3 

(250) 
24,698 
25.451 

(2,998) 
(73,480) 
(2,760) 
2,005 
7,961 

(373) 
(92) 

(1,253) 
(536) 
615 
317 

1,376 

(3,692) 
4,856 
854 
5 

67,195) 



Anim al Shelter 
Salaries 

Payroll taxes 
Retirem ent 
Supplies 
Veterinarian expenses 
Other 

Totals 

Total Public Safety 

CITY O F LEESVILLE, LO UISIANA 
GENERALFUND 

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES -BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 

Public W orks 
Public W orks Departm ent 
Salaries 
Payroll taxes 
Retirem ent 

insurance 
Telephone and utilities 
Supplies 
Gas and oil 

Repairs artd m aintenance 
Cutting contract 
Other 

Totals 

Shop Departm ent 
Salaries 

Payroll taxes 
Retire m ent 
Insuraece 

Supplies 
Repairs and m aintenance 

Totals 

Total Public W orks 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statem ents 
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Budget Actua 

35,525 
2,789 
1,014 
1,153 

552 
2.371 

EXHIBIT F-4 

(Continued) 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ 45 
6 

371 

(28) 
3 

194 

43.995 43.404 591 

985,546 1,052,149 (66,604 

193,050 
14,950 
4,540 

62,090 
79,200 
44,500 
14,000 
63,500 
11,700 
4.845 

193,082 
17,449 
3,274 
58,042 
64,387 
50,594 
14,918 

56,600 
12,300 
5.154 

482,285 495,800 

35,045 

2,650 
100 

3,755 
4,500 
2,0OO 

48.656 

35,880 

2.703 

3,629 

4,614 
1.789 

48.615 

530.335 544.415 

(32) 
(2,499) 
1,266 
3,958 

(5,187) 
(6,094) 
(918) 

(3,100) 
(6oo) 
(3ogj 

(13,515) 

835) 
(53) 
100 

126 

114) 
211 

156.5) 
(14,080) 



 

CITY OF LEESVILLE, LOUISIANA 
GENERALFUND 

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES -BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2001 

Econom ic Developm ent 
Airport 
Salaries 
Payroll taxes 
M anagem ent fees 
Insurance 
Telephone and utilities 
Supplies 
Aviation fuel, gas, and oil 
Repairs and maintenance 
Other 

Totals 

Econom ic Developm ent Office 
Salaries 
Payroll taxes 
Insurance 

Supplies 
Telephone and utilities 
Other 

Totals 

Tota[ Econom ic Developm ent 

DEBT SERVICE 
Principal 
Interest 

Total Debt Service 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 
General government 
Public safety 
Public works 
Econom ic development 

Total Capital O utlay 

The accom panying notes are an integral part of the financial statem ents 

Budget Actua 

19,275 

1,475 
1,600 

14,045 
11,000 
3,500 
20,570 

5,570 
2.905 

$ 19,273 
1,473 
1,600 

12,374 
11,782 
4,640 
31,044 

4,977 
2.247 

EXHIBIT F-4 

(Concluded) 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable 

$ 2 
2 

1,671 

(782) 
(1,140) 
(10,474) 

593 
658 

79,940 89,410 (9,470 

17,250 
1,205 
4,105 
2,015 
2.000 

26.575 

17,250 
1,195 
4,104 

2,224 
2,128 
2.200 

29.101 

106,515 118.511 

55,732 
22.423 

91,759 
36.917 

78,155 128.676 

4,000 
22,000 
12,500 
10.975 

49.475 

11,829 
66,153 

500 

761482 

10 
1 

(209) 
(128) 

(2,200) 
(2,526) 
(11,996) 

(36,027) 
(14,494) 
(50,521) 

(7,829) 
(44,153) 
12,500 
10.475 

(29,007) 

$ 2,234,210 $ 2,380,967 $ (146,757) 



SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

Special revenue funds are used to account for specific revenues that are legally re
stricted to expenditures f

or particular purposes. 

Sales Tax Fund accounts for revenues generated by the one cent sales and use t
ax. Proceeds are dedi

cated as follows: Debt service of sales tax bonds; operations of public works; operation
s of sewer syste

m ; operations of fire departm ent; and operations of recreation department
. 

Econom ic Developm ent Fund accounts for m onies available for econom ic deveropm
ent purposes. 

E 911 Com m unications District Fund accounts for the intergovernmental agreem
ent with the Vernon Pa

rish Police Jury and the Vernon Parish Com m unications District for the operation of th
e Vernon Parish e

nhanced 911 em ergency system
. Funding is provided by telephone surcharges

. 

Law Enforcem ent Block Grant Fund accounts for revenues received from a fede
ral program for crim e 

prevention. 

Drug Forfeiture Fund accounts for revenues received from drug related case
s. The revenues m ay be used f

or drug enforcem ent activities. 
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ASSETS 
Cash 
Receivables 
Intergoveznm ental 
Other 

Due flora other funds 
General Fund 
W ater Enterprise Fund 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 
LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 
Due to General Fund 
Deferred revenues 

Total Liabilities 

FUND BALANCES 
Unreserved - undesignated 

Total Fund Balances 

CITY OF LEESVILLE, LOUISIANA 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 

JUNE 30. 2001 

Sales 
Tax 

Economic 

. Development 

E911 
Com m unications 

District 

$ 129,763 $ 6,740 $ 264
,285 $ 19,026 $ 

168,904 

95.000 

$ 393,687 $ 6,740 

43.166 

330 

EXHJBIT G-1 

Drug 
Forfeiture Total 

4,132 $ 443,966 

166.904 
43.166 

$ 327,451 $ 19,356 $ 4
,132 

$ 9,362 $ $ 
28,950 

38,312 

1,126 $ 
2.141 

19,077 

3,267 19,356 

355,375 6,740 324.184 
355,375 6,740 

$ 393,687 $ 6,740 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
, 

324.184 

$ 327,451 $ 19,356 

330 
95,000 

$ 751,366 

$ 10,767 
31.091 
19.077 

60,935 

4,132 690,431 

$ 4,132 $ 751,366 



REVENUES 
Taxes 
Inlergovernm ental 

Chalges for services 

Interest 
Other 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES 

Current 

General governm ent 

Public safety 
Cu)ture and recreation 

Capffal ouSay 

Total ExperJditures 

CITY OF LEESVILLE, LOUISIANA 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2001 

Sales 
Tax 

Economic 
Development 

EXHIBIT G -2 

Law 

E911 Enforcement 
Communications Block Drug 

District Grant Forfeiture Total 

$ 1,742,646 $ $ $ $ 
44.700 20,931 

65,631 364.807 
4,088 
145 

555 

1,742,646 
65.631 

450,436 

4.900 
636 

1.853,668 150 369,040 21.486 107 2,244.451 

63,591 

469,134 
236.536 
2,862 

772,123 

285.174 

13.360 

296,534 

EXCES~ (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES 1.081,545 150 70,506 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Operating transfers in (out) 
General Fund (750,000) 
Debt Service Funds ~333r00~ 

Total Other Financin9 Sources (Uses) --  (1,063,gog/ 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES OVER 
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER 
FtNANCING USES 

FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING OF YEAR 
As previously reported 
Prior period adjustment - 

Change in accounting principles 

Balance, beginning of year, as restated 

16.654 1.218 

6.138 

(1.800) 1,206 

150 66.706 

198,t92 6,590 255,476 

158,638 

255.478 

$ 355,376 $ 6,74D $ 324,164 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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$ 

1,218 

63,591 
772.080 
236,636 
22,360 

1.094.567 

1,111) 1,149,884 

~50,594) 
(333,0001 

_  (I,O63,s~  

1,111) 66,290 

5,243 

5,243 

465,503 

158,636 

624.141 

$ 4,132 $ 690,431 



 

CITY OF LEESVILLE, LOUISIANA 

SALES TAX SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 

CHANG ES IN FUND BALANCE -BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2001 

REVENUES 

Sales tax 

Intergovernm ental - state supplem ental pay 

Charges for services - recreation 

Other 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES 

Current 

General governm ent 

Salaries 

Payroll taxes 
Retirem ent 

Insurance 

Professional fees 

Other 

Total G eneral Governm enf 

Public safety- Fire Departm ent 

Salaries 

State supplemental pay 

Payroll taxes 

Retirem ent 

Insurance 

Training 

Telephone and utilities 

Supplies 

Gas and oil 

Repairs and m aintenance 
Other 

Total Public Safety 

The accom panying notes are an integral part of the financial statem ents 

Budget 

1,725,000 $ 

66,800 
1.150 

Actua 

1,742,846 

44,700 

65,631 

491 

1.792.950 1.853.668 

51,070 

3,885 

2,500 

1,850 

5,000 
45 

51,069 

3,889 

1,730 

1,857 

5,000 

46 

64.350 63.591 

267,600 

25,225 

23,570 

61,500 

4,500 

11,500 

10,000 

3,500 

5,100 

4.000 

266,826 

44,700 

25,627 

22,886 

69,884 

4,355 

11,665 

11,481 

3,310 

4,942 
3.458 

EXHIBIT G-3 

(Continued) 

Variance 

Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ 17,846 

44,700 

(1,169 
(659) 

60.718 

774 

(44,700) 
(402) 
684 

(8,384) 
145 

(168) 
(1,481) 
19o 

158 
542 

416,495 469,134 (52,639 



 

CITY OF LEESVILLE, LO UISIANA 

SALES TAX SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2001 

Culture and recreation 

Golf Course 

Salaries 

Payroll taxes 

Insurance 

Telephone and utilities 

Supplies 

Gas and oil 

Repairs and m aintenance 

Item s purchased for resale 

Garbage service 

Total Recreation 

Recreation Com plex 

Salaries 

Payroll taxes 

Insurance 

Professional fees 

Telephone and utilities 

Supplies 

Repairs and m aintenance 

Other 

Total Recreation Com plex 

Neighborhood Center 

Salaries 

Payroll taxes 

Retirem ent 

Insurance 

Telephone and utilities 

Supplies 

Repairs and m aintenance 

Total Neighborhood Center 

Total Culture and Recreation 

The accom panying notes are an integral part of the financial statem ents 

. Budget 

82,400 

6,400 

5,590 

12,775 

11,050 

3,000 

14,500 

1,200 

2,520 

139.435 

12,300 

905 

425 

2,100 

4,500 

5,000 

5,000 

1.355 

Actual 

$ 82,347 
6,388 

10,817 

13,767 

11,737 

2,823 

13,923 

1,228 

2,520 

145.550 

12,300 

907 

423 

2,100 

4,130 

7,294 

4,332 

1.342 

EXHIBIT G-3 

(Continued) 

Variance 

Favorable 

.(Unfavorable) 

53 

12 

(5,227) 
(992) 
(687) 
177 

577 

(28) 

6,115) 

(2) 
2 

37O 

2,294) 
668 

13 

31,585 32,828 (1,243 

29,270 

2,230 

1,600 

5,510 

5,350 

6,000 

3.500 

53.460 

30,431 

2,226 

1,170 

7,078 

5,703 

6,541 
5.009 

58.158 

224.480 236.536 

(~,161) 
4 

430 

(1,568) 
(353) 
(541) 
(1,5o9) 
(4,698) 
(12,056) 



Capital Outlay 
Culture and recreation 

Total Expenditures 

CITY O F LEESVILLE, LO UISIANA 

SALES TAX SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER 
EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING USES 

Operating transfers (out) 
G eneral Fund 

Sales Tax Bonds Debt Service Fund 

Total Other Financing Uses 

EXCESS O F REVENUES O VER EXPENDITURES 

AND OTHER FINANCING USES 

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR 
As previously reported 

Prior period adjustment - change in accounting principles 
Balance, beginning of year, as restated 

The accom panying notes are an integral part of the financial statem ents 
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Budget Actua 

EXHIBIT G-3 

(Concluded) 

Variance 

Favorable 

~Unfavorable) 

3,300 $ 2,862 $ 438 

7081625 772.123 
, {63,498) 

1,084,325 1,081,545 (2,780) 

(750,00O) 
(333,000) 

(1,083,000) 

(750,000) 
, {333,000) 
., (1,083,000) 

1,325 (1,455) (2,780 

198,192 

198.192 

198,192 

158.638 158.638 

355.830 158.638 

$ 199.517 $ 355,375 $ 155.858 



REVENUES 

Interest 

CITY O F LEESVILLE, LO UISIANA 

ECONOM IC DEVELOPM ENT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEM ENT O F REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 

FUND BALANCE, BEG INNING OF YEAR 

Budget 

$ 140 $ 

6.590 

$ 6,730 $ 

The accom panying notes are an integral part of the financial statem ents 
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Actua 

EXHIBIT G-4 

Variance 

Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

150 $ 10 

6.590 

6.740 $ 10 



 

CITY O F LEESVILLE, LOUISIANA 
E911 CO M M UNICATIONS DISTRICT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 

REVENUES 
Charges for services - telephone surcharges 

Interest 

Other 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES 

Current 

Public Safety 

Salaries 

Payroll taxes 

Retirem ent 

Insurance 

Office supplies and expenses 

Telephone and utilities 

Supplies 

Gas and oil 

Repairs and m aintenance 

Other 

Capital outlay 

Total Expenditures 

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING USES 

Operating transfers (out) 
General Fund 

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 

AND OTHER FINANCING USES 

FUND BALANCE, BEG INNING OF YEAR 

Actual 

$ 355,000 $ 364,807 
4,100 4,088 

150 145 

359.250 369,040 

159,625 

11,900 

8,025 

13,675 

300 

85,000 

2,000 

2,500 

1,000 

3,355 

13.360 

3001740 

159,700 

11,910 

5,913 

13,186 

296 

85,593 

1,930 

1,938 

1,358 

3,350 

13.360 

298.534 

EXHIBIT G-5 

Variance 

Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

9,807 

(12 
(5) 

9.790 

(75) 
(10) 

2,112 

489 

4 

(593) 
70 

562 

(358) 
5 

2.206 

58.510 70,506 11,996 

(1,806) (1,800) 

58.510 68,706 10,196 

255,478 255,478 

The accom panying notes are an integral part of the financial statem ents 

52 

$ 324,184 



 

CITY O F LEESVILLE, LO UISIANA 

LAW  ENFORCEM ENT BLOCK GRANT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEM ENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 

REVENUES 

Intergovernm ental - federal grant 

Interest 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES 

Current 

Public Safety - Police Depadm ent 

Salaries 

Payroll taxes 

Other 

Capital outlay 

Total Expenditures 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER 
EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 

Operating transfers in 

General Fund 

Budget 

21,715 

525 

Actual 

20,931 

555 

EXHIBIT G-6 

Variance 

Favorable 

~Unfavorable) 

(784) 
3O 

22.240 21,486 (754) 

9,750 

725 

4,210 

5.115 

19.800 

9,579 

705 

6,270 
6.138 

22.692 

171 

2O 

(2,060) 
(1,023) 
(2,892) 

2,440 (1,206) (3,646) 

2,350 1,206 (1,144) 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER 
FINANCING SO URCES OVER EXPENDITURES 4,790 

FUND BALANCE, BEG INNING O F YEAR 

$ 4,790 $ 

The accom panying notes are an integral part of the financial statem ents 

(4,790) 



REVENUES 

Interest 

CITY OF LEESVILLE, LOUISIANA 

DRUG FORFEITURE SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
STATEM ENT O F REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 

CHANG ES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDG ET AND ACTUAL 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 

EXPENDITURES 

Current 

Public Safety - Police Departm ent 

Investigations 

Training 

Total Expenditures 

EXCESS O F REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 

FUND BALANCE, BEG INNING OF YEAR 

Bud~iet Actua 

105 $ 

1,000 

220 

1.220 

(1,115) 

5,243 

$ 4,128 $ 

The accom panying notes are an integral part of the financial statem ents 
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EXHIBIT G-7 

Variance 

Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

107 $ 2 

1,000 

218 2 

1.218 2 

(1,111) 4 

5,243 

4.132 $ 4 



DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 

Debt Se~ ice Funds accountforfinancialresources accum ulatedforsew icing ofcertain generalobligation 
debtissues. 

General O bligation Bonds Fund accounts for resources accum ulated for payment of principal and interest 
of the G eneral O bligation Refunding Bonds, Series 1991. These bonds are secured as to paym ent by ad 
valorem tax assessed on all property and im provem ents in the City of Leesville. 

Sales Tax Bonds Fund accounts for resources accum ulated for paym ent of principal and interest of the 
Public Im provem ent Bonds, Series ST-1992. These bonds are secured as to paym ent by the revenues of 
the special one percent sales and use tax levied and collected by the City. 

Certificates of Indebtedness Funds accounts for resources accum ulated for paym ent of principal and 
interest of the Certificates of Indebtedness, Series 1995. These certificates are secured as to paym ent from 
a pledge and dedication of the excess of annual revenues of the City. 
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ASSETS 

Cash 

Investm ents 

Accrued interest receivable 

Due from General Fund 

FUND BALANCES 

Reserved for debt serv ice 

TOTAL FUND BALANCES 

CITY OF LEESVILLE, LO UISIANA 

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 

COM BINING BALANCE SHEET 

JUNE 30, 2001 

G eneral 

Obligation 
Bonds 

Sales 

Tax 

Bonds 

EXHIBIT H-1 

Certificates 

of 

ndebtedness Tota 

16,753 $ 275,303 $ 
391,950 

2.867 

10.516 

27.269 $ 670,120 $ 

27.269 $ 670,120 $ 

The accom panying notes are an integral part of the financial statem ents 

55,181 $ 347,237 
391,950 

2,867 

10.516 

55.181 $ 752,570 

55.181 $ 752,570 

55,181 $ 752,570 



 

CITY OF LEESVILLE, LOUISIANA 

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 
CO M BINING STATEM ENT O F REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 

CHANG ES IN FUND BALANCES 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 

REVENUES 

Ad valorem taxes 

Interest 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES 

Debt service 

Principal retirem ent 

Interest and fiscal charges 

Total Expenditures 

G eneral 

Obligation 

Bonds 

162,238 

776 

Sales 

Tax 

Bonds 

23.700 

163.014 23,700 

140,000 

30.321 

170.321 

245,000 

88.420 

333.420 

EXHIBIT H-2 

Certificates 

of 

ndebtedness Tota 

$ 
1,276 

1,276 

70,000 

24.000 

94.000 

162,238 

25.752 

187.990 

455,000 

142.741 

597.741 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES (7,307) (309,720) (92,724) (409,751) 

OTHER FINANCING SO URCES 

O perating transfers in 

G eneral Fund 

Sales Tax Special Revenue Fund 

Total Other Financing Sources 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY)  OF REVENUES 
AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 

OVER EXPENDITURES 

FUND BALA NCES, BEG INNING O F YEAR 

(7,307) 

34.576 

333.000 

94.000 94,000 

333.000 

333.000 94,000 427,000 

23,280 

646.840 

$ 670,120 $ 

The accom panying notes are an integral part of the financial statem ents 

1,276 

53.905 

17.249 

735.321 

55.181 $ 752,570 



 

CITY OF LEESVILLE, LO UISIANA 
GENERAL O BLIGATIO N BONDS DEBT SERVICE FUND 

STATEM ENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 

REVENUES 

Ad valorem taxes 

Interest 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES 

Debt service 

Principal retirem ent 

Interest and fiscal charges 

Total Expenditures 

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 

FUND BALANCE, BEG INNING OF YEAR 

~IIN~ RAIANGF END O F YEAR 

Budget 

$ 163,000 
780 

Actua 

162,238 

776 

163.780 163,014 

140,000 

30.325 

170.325 

(6,548) 

34.576 

EXHIBIT H-3 

Variance 

Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ (762) 
{4) 

(766) 

140,000 
30.321 4 

170.321 4 

(7,307) (762) 

34.576 

28,031 $ 27,269 

The accom panying notes are an integral part of the financial statem ents 
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REVENUES 

Interest 

CITY OF LEESVtLLE, LOUISIANA 

SALES TAX BO NDS DEBT SERVICE FUND 

STATEM ENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -BUDG ET AND ACTUAL 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2001 

EXPENDITURES 

Debt service 

Principal retirem ent 
Interest and fiscal charges 

Total Expenditures 

EXCESS (DEFICIENC~ OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SO URCES 

O perating transfers in 
Sales Tax Special Revenue Fund 

EXCESS OF REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING 

SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES 

FUND BALANCE. BEG INNING OF YEAR 

Budget 

$ 21,250 $ 

245,000 
88.420 

333.420 

Actua 

EXHIBIT H-4 

Variance 

Favorable 
Unfavorable 

23,700 $ 2,450 

245,000 

88.420 

333.420 

(312,170) (309,720) 2,450 

333.000 333.000 

20,830 

646.840 

23,280 

646.840 

2.450 

$ 667,670 $ 670,120 $ 2,450 

The accom panying notes are an integral part of the financial statem ents 
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REVENUES 

Interest 

CITY O F LEESVILLE, LO UISIANA 

CERTIFICATES O F INDEBTEDNESS DEBT SERVICE FUND 

STATEM ENT O F REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANG ES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDG ET AND ACTUAL 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 

EXPENDITURES 

Debt service 

Principal retirem ent 

Interest and fiscal charges 

Total Expenditures 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
O VER EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 

O perating transfers in 

G eneral Fund 

EXCESS OF REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING 

SO URCES OVER EXPENDITURES 

FUND BALANCE. BEG INNING OF YEAR 

FUND BALANCE. END O F YEAR 

Budget 

$ 1,300 $ 

70,000 
24.000 

94.000 

Actua 

EXHIBIT H-5 

Variance 

Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

1,276 $ (24) 

70,000 

24.000 

94.000 

(92,700) (92,724) (24) 

94.000 94,000 

1,300 

53.905 

1,276 

53.905 

55.205 $ 55,181 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 

Capital Projects Funds account for financial resources used for the acquisition or construction of major 
capital additions, other than those financed by proprietary funds. 

Airport Construction Fund accounted for construction of im provem ents at the airport. Funding was 

provided through state grants. 

State Cooperative Endeavor Program accounts for various construction projects funded primarily through 
the State's cooperative endeavor program. Funding for current projects include a new industrial building 
at the North Industrial Park and a walking path and pavilion. 

LCDBG Fund accounts for the proceeds of LCDBG grants. Activity in this fund, during the year ended June 
30, 2001, consisted of expenditures for street overlays. 



Cash 

Receivables 

Intergovernm enta 

TOTAL A~S~TS 

ASSETS 

CITY OF LEESVILLE, LO UISIANA 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 

COM BINING BALANCE SHEET 

JUNE 30. 2001 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts and contracts payable 

FUND BALANCES 

Unreserved - undesignated 

TAL LIABILITIES AND FUND RAI ANCF~ 

Airport 

Construction 

EXHIBIT I-1 

State 

Cooperative 

Endeavor 

Program LCDBG Teta 

209.487 

$ 1,400 $ 1.400 

209.487 

$ 209,487 $ 1,400 $ 210,887 

$ 209,487 $ 1,400 $ 210,887 

$ $ 209,487 $ 1,400 $ 210.887 

The accom panying notes are an integral part of the financial statem ents 



 

CITY O F LEESVtLLE, LOUISIANA 
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 

COM BINING STATEM ENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANG ES IN FUND BALANCES 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2001 

REVENUES 
Intergovernm ental 
Federal grant 
State grant 
Local grant 

Interest 
Other 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Capital outlay 
Street overlay 
Industrial building 
W alking path and pavilion 

Total Expenditures 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SO URCES 

Operating transfers in (out) 
General Fund 

EXCESS OF REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING 
SO URCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND 
FINANCING USES 

FUND BALANCES. BEG INNING O F YEAR 

Airport 
Construction 

29.953 

State 
Cooperative 
Endeavor 
Program 

EXHIBIT I-2 

LCDBG Tota 

$ 223,153 $ 223,153 
271,868 301,821 
30,000 30,000 

42 42 
48 48 

29,953 301.958 223.153 555.064 

29.953 

$ 

The accom panying notes are an integral part of the financial statem ents 

222,987 
78.971 

301.958 

249.352 

249.352 

249,352 
222,987 
78.971 

551.310 

(26,199) 3,754 

26.199 

$ 



ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

Enterprise funds account for operations that are financed and operated in a m anner sim ilar to private 
business enterprises - where the intent of the governing body is that the costs of providing goods and 
services to the general public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered prim arily through user 
charges, or where the governing body has decided that periodic determ ination of net incom e is appropriate 
for accountability purposes. 

Sew er System  Fund accounts for the sewer serv ices provided to the residents of the City. All activities 
necessary to provide such services are accounted for in this fund, including but not lim ited to, 
adm inistration, operations, m aintenance, financing and related debt serv ice, and billing and collection. 

W ater System Fund accounts for water serv ices provided to the residents of the City. All activities 
necessary to provide such serv ices are accounted for in this fund, including but not lim ited to, 
adm inistration, operations, m aintenance, financing and related debt serv ice, and billing and collection. 



CITY OF LEESVILLE, LOUISIANA 
ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 
JUNE 30. 2001 

Sewer 

Sy~em 
W ater 

System 

EXHIBIT J-1 

(Continued) 

ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS 

Accountsreceivable(Net ~ allowance ~rdoub~ulaccounts) $ 72,786 $ 153.747 $ 226.535 

RESTRICTED ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Construction 

Debt service - general obligation bonds 

Debt service - certificate of indebtedness 
Debt service - revenue bonds 

Capital additions and contingencies 

Total Restricted Assets 

PROPERTY. PLANT, AND EQUIPMENT 
Property, plant and equipment 
Accumulated depreciation 

Net Property, Plant, and Equipment 

OTHER ASSETS 

Bond issuance costs - nat 
Certificate of indebtedness issuance costs - net 

Total Other Assets 

59,610 
242,777 

5.000 

174,488 
34,604 

6.000 

59,610 

242,777 
174,486 

34,604 
11.000 

307.387 215.092 522.479 

10,869,698 

(2,385,938) 
8.503.760 

6,495,454 

(3,052,388) 
3.443.066 

42,909 
3.668 353 

46.577 353 

17,365,152 

(5,418,326) 
11.946.826 

42,909 
4,021 

46.930 

The accom panying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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CITY OF LEESVILLE, LOUISIANA 
ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 

JUNE 30. 2001 

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 
CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Bank overdraft 

Accounts payable 
Accrued expenses and other current liabilities 
Due to other funds 

General Fund 

Sales Tax Special Revenue Fund 
Current portion of long-term debt 
Customers' deposits 

Total Current Liabilities 

CURRENT LIABILITIES PAYABLE FROM RESTRICTED ASSETS 
Payable from debt service - general obrigation bonds account 
Principal 

Accrued interest 

Payable from debt service - certificate of indebtedness account 
Principal 

Accrued interest 

Payable from debt service - revenue bonds account 
Principal 
Accrued interest 

Total Current Liabilities Payable from Restricted Assets 

LONG-TERM DEBT 
Capitalized leases 

General obligation bonds 

Certificates of indebtedness 
Revenue bonds 

Total Long-Term Debt 

Total Liabilities 

FUND EQUITY 
Contributed capital 

Retained earnings 
Reserved for 

Construction 
Capital additions and contingencies 

Unreserved 

Total Retained Earnings 

Total Fund Equity 

The accompanying notes are ~n integral !3air of the t]nar~cial statements 

Sewer 
Sy~em 

W ater 

System 

EXHIBIT J-1 

(Concludedl 

Tota 

186,876 $ 5,98t $ 192,857 
17,323 27,759 45,082 
8,286 10.327 18,613 

8,264 

80,639 

4,837 
95,000 
32,907 
79.124 

301,388 455,935 

204,230 

38.547 

242,777 

172,013 
2,475 

23,743 
19,86t 

209.092 

8,757 49,705 
3,490,000 

320.000 

3.818,757 

455,843 

505,548 

13,101 

95,000 

213,546 
179,124 

757.323 

204,230 

38.547 

172,013 
2.475 

23,743 
10.801 

451,869 

58,462 
3,490,000 

320,000 
455,843 

4.324.306 

4,362,922 1,170,575 5,533,497 

3,968,565 2,421,210 6,389,775 

59,610 

5,000 
534,415 

599,025 

4.567,590 

6,000 
214.473 

220,473 

2,641,683 

59,610 
11,000 
748,888 

819,498 

7.209.273 



O#'ERATING REVENUE 

Charges for services 

CITY OF LEESVILLE, LOUISIANA 
ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF I~EVENUES, EXPENSES, A~ND 
CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS (ACCUMULATED DEFICIT) 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2001 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

Salaries, payroll taxes, and retirem ent 

Repairs and m aintenance 

Depreciation 
Operating supplies 

Utilities and telephone 

Provision for doubtful accounts 
Insurance 
Other 

Total Operating Expenses 

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 
Ad valorem taxes 

Interest revenue 
Interest expense and fiscal charges 

Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 

NCOME BEFORE OPERATING TRANSFERS 

OPERATING TRANSFERS IN (OUT 
General Fund 

NET iNCOME (LOSS) 

RETAINED EARNINGS. BEGINNING OF YEAR 

The accom panying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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Sewer 

System 
. 

W ater 

System 

EXHIBIT J-2 

Tota 

$ 474,254 $ 1,094,904 $ 1,569,158 

97,959 
58,436 
251,146 
36,684 
104,476 

8,128 
24,662 
25.842 

160,415 

96,509 

256,157 
47,894 

126,204 

5,960 
41,281 
19.406 

258,374 
154,945 

507,303 
84,578 
230,678 

14,088 
66,943 
45.248 

607,332 753.826 1.361,156 

(133,078) 341,078 208,000 

315,534 
6,698 

(146,66~ 
176.369 

533 

(77,115) 
{76,582) 

315,534 

7,231 

(222,978) 
99.787 

43,291 264.496 307.787 

{115,000) (225,000) {340,000~ 

(71,709) 39,496 (32,213) 

670,734 180.977 851,711 

$ 220.473 



 

CITY OF LEESVILLE, LOUISIANA 
ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW S 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2001 

CASH FLOW S FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Operating income (lass) 
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to 
net cash provided by operating activities 
Depreciation 
Provision for doubtful accounts 
Changes in assets and liabilities 
Accounts receivable 
Accounts payable 
Accrued expenses and other current liabilities 
Due to other funds 
Customers' deposits 

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 

CASH FLOW S FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Bank overdraft 
Operating transfers 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Noncapital Financing Activities 

CASH FLOW S FROM CAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Ad valorem taxes 

Proceeds from capitalized leases 
Acquisition and construction of property, plant and equipment 
Payments of bonds and other indebtedness 
Interest paid on long-term debt 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital Financing Activities 

CASH FLOW S FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Interest received 

Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities 

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH 

CASH. BEGINNING OF YEAR 

CLASSiFiED AS 
Current assets 
Restricted assets 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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Sewer 

Sy~em 
W ater 

System 

EXHIBIT J-3 

(Continued) 

Total 

$ (133,078) $ 341,078 $ 208,000 

251,146 
8.128 

(16,266) 
8,596 

(764) 
8.264 

256,157 
5.960 

(30,886) 
(2,896) 
1,228 
4,837 
7.082 

507,303 
14.088 

(47,152) 
5,700 
464 

13,101 
7.082 

126,026 582,560 708,586 

75,736 

(115,000) 
(39,264) 

315,534 
14,552 

(15,881) 
(267,o37) 
{139po35) 
(91,867) 

5,427 

(225,000) 
(219,573) 

75,610 

(79,600) 
(296,457) 
(65,349) 
(365,796) 

81,163 

(340,000) 
(258,837) 

315,534 

90,162 

(95,481) 
(563,494) 
(204,384) 
(457,663) 

6.698 533 7.231 

6.698 

1,593 

305.794 

533 7.231 

(2,276) (683) 

217.368 523.162 

307,387 $ 215,092 $ 522e479 

$ $ 
307.387 215.092 522t479 

3071387 $ 2151092 $ 522T479 



 

CITY OF LEESVILLE, LOUISIANA 
ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW S 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2001 

Sewer 

System 
W ater 

System 

EXHIBIT J-3 

(Concluded) 

Total 

NONCASH INVESTING, CAPITAL, AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Noncash capital contributions from developers 
Sewer and water Lines 33,500 $ 31,000 $ 64,500 

The accom panying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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NTERNAL SERVICE FUND 

Internal service funds account for the financing of goods or services provided by one department or agency 
to other departm ents or agencies of the governm ent on a cost reim bursem ent basis. 

Em ployee Benefits Insurance Fund accounts for the provision of hospitalization/health insurance to 
em ployees of the City. A defined am ount is self insured and provision is made for excess coverage through 
prem ium s paid to a third party. In addition, certain life insurance is provided for em ployees through 
prem ium s paid to a third party insurance carrier. 

70 



CURRENT ASSETS 

Cash 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Claim s payable 

CITY O F LEESVILLE, LO UISIANA 

INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 

EM PLOYEE BENEFITS INSURANCE FUND 
JUNE 30.2001 

ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 

EQUITY 

Retained earnings (Accumulated deficit) 
Unreserved 

The accom panying notes are an integral part of the financial statem ents 
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EXHIBIT K-1 

5.709 

$ 5,709 

$ 44,463 

(38,754) 

$ 5.709 



 

CITY O F LEESVILLE, LO UISIANA 

INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 
EM PLOYEE BENEFITS INSURANCE FUND 

STATEM ENT O F REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND 

CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS (ACCUMULATED DEFICIT) 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2001 

O PERATING REVENUES 

Charges for services - em ployer and em ployee contributions 
Other 

Stop loss reim bursem ents 
M iscellaneous 

Total O perating Revenues 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Adm inistrative costs 
Claim s paid 
Insurance prem ium s 

Hospitalization/health 
L(fe 

Total O perating Expenses 

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 

NONOPERATING REVENUES 
Interest revenue 

NET INCOME (LOSS) 

RETAINED EARNINGS. BEG INNING OF YEAR 

The accom panying notes are an integral pad of the financial statem ents 
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EXHIBIT K-2 

$ 279,093 

10,370 
5.419 

294.882 

37,345 
341.420 

89,318 
1.455 

469.538 

(174,656) 

1.465 

(173,191) 

134.437 



 

CITY O F LEESVILLE, LO UISIANA 
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 

EM PLOYEE BENEFITS INSURANCE FUND 
STATEM ENT O F CASH FLOW S 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2001 

CASH FLOW S FROM O PERATING ACTIVITIES 
Operating income (loss) 
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash 
provided (used) by operating activities 
Changes in assets and liabilities 
Accounts receivable 
Claim s payable 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 

CASH FLOW S FROM NO NCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

CASH FLOW S FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

CASH FLO W S FRO M INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Interest received 

Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities 

NCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH 

CASH. BEG INNING O F YEAR 

The accom panying notes are an integral part of the financial statem ents 
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EXHIBIT K-3 

$ (174,656) 

24,027 
6,432 

(144,197) 

1.465 

1.465 

(142,732) 

148,441 

5.709 



G ENERAL FIXED ASSETS ACCO UNT G RO UP 

This account group accounts for fixed assets other than those used in the proprietary funds 
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C ITY O F LEESVILLE, LO UISIANA 

STATEM ENT O F G ENERAL FIXED ASSETS 

JUNE 30. 2001 

G ENERAL FIXED ASSETS 

Land 

Buildings 

Im provem ents other than buildings 

Equipm ent 

Construction in progress 

NVESTM ENT IN GENERAL FIXED ASSETS 

G eneral Fund revenues 

Sales Tax revenues 

E911 Com m unications District revenues 

Federal and state grants 

G eneral public contributions 

The accom panying notes are an integral part of the financial statem ents 
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EXHIBIT L-1 

$ 328,696 
5,535,623 

16,104,468 

2,912,226 
301.957 

$ 25,182,970 

$ 6,738,317 
4,433,109 

193,432 

10,763,120 

3.054.992 

$ 25,182,970 



 



GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT ACCO UNT GROUP 

This account group accounts for tong-term debt not recorded in any other fund 
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OTHER REPO RT REQUIRED BY 
GOVERNMENT A UDITING STANDARDS 



 

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL 
REPORTING BASED ON AN AUDIT OF PRIMARY GOVERNMENT, COM BINING, 

NDIVIDUAL FUND, AND ACCOUNT GROUP FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED 
IN ACCORDANCE W ITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 



PAYNE, M O O P, E & H ERI~,INGTON, LLP 

REPO RT O N COM PLIANCE AND ON INTERNAL CO NTROL OVER FINANCIAL 
REPORTING BASED ON AN AUDIT O F PRIM ARY GOVERNM ENT, COM BINING 

INDIVIDUAL FUND, AND ACCOUNT GROUP FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS PERFORM ED 
IN ACCO RDANCE W ITH GOVERNM ENT A UDITING STANDARDS 

The Honorable Jim Shapkoff, Jr., M ayor 
and M em bers of the City Council 
City of Leesville, Louisiana 

W e have audited the prim ary government financial statements and the com bining, individual fund, and 
account group financial statem ents of the City of Leesville, Louisiana, as of and for the year ended June 
30, 2001, and have issued our report thereon dated Novem ber 29, 2001. In our report, our opinion was 
qualified because the financial statements of the General Fixed Assets account group include only assets 
acquired subsequent to 1971. 

Except as discussed in the above paragraph, we conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of Am erica and the standards applicable to financial audits 
contained in Governm ent Auditing Standards, issued by the Com ptroller General of the United States. 

Com pliance 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City's financial statements are free of m aterial 
m isstatement, we perform ed tests of its com pliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, 
and grants, noncom pliance with which could have a direct and m aterial effect on the determ ination of 
financial statem ent am ounts. However, providing an opinion on com pliance with those provisions was net 
an objective of our audit and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests 
disclosed instances of noncom pliance that are required to be reported under Governm ent Auditing 
Standards, which are described in the accom panying schedule of findings and questioned costs as Finding 
2001-01 through Finding 2001-03. 

MARVIN A JUNEAU, r.p.A ROIfUT L LlllOU. (.P.A i RRIEA 9. MORELS. [[.A 
U liED UAAOUW. t P.A RUiRT W DVORAK. [PA I MICHAEL A JUUEAU, [.P.A 
[UUESI f. gASSER, [[.A L PAUL HUH. [.P.A 
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PM~~.H 
PAYNE. M O ORE & HERRINGTO N, LLP 

The Honorable Jim Shapkoff, Jr., M ayor 
and Mem bers of the City Council 
City of Leesville, Louisiana 

nternal Control Over Financial Reportina 

In planning and perform ing our audit, we considered the City of Leesville, Louisiana's internal control over 
financial reporting in order to determ ine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion 
on the financial statem ents and not to provide assurance on the internal control over financial reporting. 

However, we noted one certain m atter involving the internal control over financial reporting and its 
operations that we consider to be a reportable condition. Reportable conditions involve matters com ing to 
our attention relating to significant deficiencies in the design or operation of the internal control over financial 
reporting that, in our judgment, could adversely affect the City's ability to record, process, summarize, and 
report financial data consistent with the assertions of m anagem ent in the financial statements. The 
reportable condition is described in the accom panying schedule of findings and questioned costs as Finding 
2001-04. 

A m aterial weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or m ore of the internal control 
com ponents does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that m isstatem ents in am ounts that would be 
m aterial in relation to the financial statem ents being audited m ay occur and not be detected within a tim ely 
period by em ployees in the norm al course of perform ing their assigned functions. O ur consideration of the 
internal control over financial reporting would not necessarily disclose all m atters in the internal control that 
m ight be reportable conditions, and, accordingly, would not necessarily disclose all reportable conditions 
that are also considered to be m aterial weaknesses. However, we consider Finding 2001-04 to be a 
m aterial weakness. 

This report is intended for the inform ation of the M ayor, m em bers of the City Council and m anagem ent of 
the City of Leesville, Louisiana, federal awarding agencies, pass-through entities, and the Legislative 
Auditor's office of the State of Louisiana. This report is not intended to be, and should not be used by 
anyone other than these specified parties. 

Novem ber 29. 2001 

zLP 



 

CITY O F LEESVILLE, LO UISIANA 
SCHEDULE O F FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 

PART I - SUM M ARY O F AUDITO R'S RESULTS 

Financial Statem ents 
Type of auditor's report issued 

nternal control over financial reporting 
Material weakness(es) identified 
Reportable condition(s) not considered to be 

m aterial weaknesses? 

Noncom pliance m aterial to the financial statements 
noted? 

Federal A wards 

Qualified 

x Yes 

Yes 

No 

X None reported 

Yes __  
No 

Not Applicable 

M em orandum of Other Com m ents and Recom m endations Not Applicable 

M anagem ent's Sum m ary Schedule of Prior Audit Findings 

M anagem ent's Corrective Action Plan 

Attached 

Attached 

PART II - FINDINGS RELATING TO THE FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS W HICH ARE 
REQUIRED TO BE REPORTED UNDER GOVERNM ENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

FINDING 2001-01 CO M PLIANCE W ITH THE LO UISIANA LO CAL BUDG ET ACT 

Criteria: It is our understanding that, except for the exem ptions provided in the statutes, budget 
am endments are required when actual expenditures exceed budgeted expenditures by 5% or m ore. 

Condition: W e found that actual expenditures exceeded budgeted expenditures in the General Fund by 

m ore than 5% . 

Cause: Certain year-end journal entries prepared as a result of our engagement, which were not taken into 
account by m anagem ent as part of their year-end budget review , resulted in actual expenditures exceeding 

budgeted expenditures by m ore than 5% in the G eneral Fund. 

Recom mendation: W e recom m end that the budget am endment process include consideration of all facts 

and circum stances. 

M anagem ent's Response: See M anagem ent's Corrective Action Plan. 
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FINDING 2001-02 

C ITY O F LEESVILLE, LO UISIA NA 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 

COM PLIANCE W ITH ASSET MANAG EM ENT LAW S 

Criteria: It is our understanding that the Louisiana Revised Statutes require the City to m aintain records of 
all fixed assets w hich were purchased or otherw ise acquired, and for which the City is accountable. The 
records should include the date of purchase, the initial cost, the disposition, if applicable, the purpose of 
such disposition, and the recipient of the disposed property. In addition, federal regulations m ay require 
that additional inform ation be m aintained on property acquired with federal funds. 

Condition: Records of general fixed assets acquired prior to 1972 were not m aintained. Records of fixed 
assets acquired subsequent to 1971 do not always contain all of the required inform ation. 

Recommendation: W e understand that the City has an on-going project to bring the City's fixed asset 
records into com pliance with these requirem ents. W e continue to recom mend that the City com plete this 
project as soon as possible. 

M anagem ent's Response: See M anagem ent's Corrective Action Plan 

FINDING 2001-03 COM PLIANCE W ITH BO ND INDENTURES 

Criteria: Various indentures for bonds and certificates of indebtedness require the City to establish and 
m aintain sinking funds and, in som e cases, contingency funds; and specify that sinking funds and 
contingency funds be fully funded prior to using any rem aining funds for other purposes. 

Conditions: 
Certificate of Indebtedness, Series 1994 and 1995: 
M onthly transfers to the sinking funds as required by the agreem ents were not m ade. However, by 
year-end, the sinking funds were fully funded. 

W ater System Refunding Bonds, Series 1998: 
M onthly transfers to the sinking fund as required by the covenants were not m ade. Periodic lum p sum 
transfers were m ade to the sinking fund and, at June 30, 2001, the sinking fund was fully funded. 
M onthly transfers to the contingency fund were not m ade as required by the covenants. Periodic lump 
sum transfers were m ade to the contingency fund. At year-end, cum ulative transfers to the 
contingency fund were $8,897 less than the amount required by the bond indentures. Operating 
transfers were m ade to the G eneral Fund prior to funding the above sinking and contingency funds. 

Recom m endation: W e recom mend that the City com ply with the requirem ents of the indentures or 
agreements for the various bonds and certificates of indebtedness. 

M anagem ent's Response: See M anagement's Corrective Action Plan 
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FINDING 2001-04 

CITY O F LEESVILLE, LO UISIA NA 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND Q UESTIONED COSTS 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 

CROSS-TRAINING O F PERSONNEL 

Criteria: The objectives of internal controls are to provide management with reasonable assurance that 
assets are safeguarded against loss, and that transactions are executed in accordance with m anagem ent's 
authorization and recorded properly to perm it the preparation of financial statem ents in accordance w ith 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Condition: Certain transactions relating to ad valorem tax assessm ents were either not posted or incorrectly 
posted to the general ledger or to the related subsidiary. 

Recomm endation: W e recom mend em ployees receive cross-training so that m ore than one em ployee has 
the ability to operate all aspects of the system . 

Managem ent's Response: See Managem ent's Corrective Action Plan 

PART Ill - FINDING S AND Q UESTIO NED COSTS FO R FEDERAL AW ARDS 

Not applicable. 
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CITY OF LEESVILLE, LO UISIANA 
MANAG EM ENT'S SUM MARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 

SECTION I 
FINDINGS RELATED TO THE FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS W HICH ARE 

REQ UIRED TO BE REPO RTED UNDER GO VERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

FINDING I CURRENT YEAR STATUS 
Unresolved 2000-01 

Budget
i
A ct

e with the Louisiana Local Government 
See Finding 2001-01 

2000-02 Com pliance with Asset M anagem ent Laws Unresolved 
See Findinq 2001-02 

2000-03 Com pliance with Bond Indentures Partially Resolved 
See Finding 2001-03 

2000-04 I Filing and Retention of Supporting Documentation Resolved 

SECTIO N II 
OTHER COM M ENTS AND RECOM M ENDATIONS 

FINDING r I CURRENT YEAR STATUS 
2000-05 J Forms I-9 j Resolved 
2000-06 } Purchase Orders ] ] Resolved 
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CITY O F LEESVILLE, LO UISIANA 
MANAG EM ENT'S CO RRECTIVE ACTION PLAN 

YEAR END JUNE 30. 2001 

The m anagem ent of the City of Leesville, Louisiana respectfully subm its the following corrective action plan 
for the year ended June 30, 2001: 

ndependent Public Accounting Firm 

Audit Period: 

Auditee Contact Person 

Payne, M oore & Herrington, LLP 
P. O . Box 13200 
Alexandria, LA 71302-3200 
(318)443-1893 

July 1, 2000 through June 30, 2001 

DeLain P. Prewitt 
City Clerk/Administrator 
(337)239-2444 

The findings from the Schedule of Findings and Q uestioned Costs are discussed below
. The findings are 

num bered consistently w ith the num bers assigned in the reports. 

FINDINGS RELATING TO THE FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS W HICH ARE REQ UIRED 
TO BE REPO RTED UNDER G OVERNM ENTAL A UDITING STANDARDS 

FINDING 2001-01 CO M PLIANCE W ITH THE LO UISIANA LO CAL BUDG ET ACT 

Response. City personnel have been directed to take all facts and circum stances into consideration during 
the budget am endment process and closely review it periodically to ensure that budgeted expenditures do 
not exceed available resources in any fund. 

FINDING 2001-02 COM PLIANCE W ITH ASSET MANAGEM ENT LAW S 

Response: The City will continue to work on bringing our general fixed assets into com pliance to include 
those assets purchased prior to 1972. 

FINDING 2001-03 COM PLIANCE W ITH BOND INDENTURES 

Response: The City will attem pt to prevent this action from being taken in the future by m aking the required 
debt service sinking fund m onthly deposits on a tim ely basis as outlined in the bond indentures

. 

FINDING 2001-04 CROSS TRAINING O F PERSO NNEL 

City personnel have received additional softw are training in the property tax system subsequent to year end 
The City will continue to provide and activity encourage cross-training for all em ployees in the future

. 
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